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Vision

To excel in providing innovative I1slamic financial
Services to customers in the best possible manner.

Mission

To achieve a unique position in the Modaraba sector by developing products,
foreseeing upcoming changes, endeavoring value addition, focusing
economic and industrial growth of the country and seeking expansion in
business activity.

To offer attractive returns to stakeholders as per their expectations.

To actively participate and support fransformation of our mercantiie and
financial sector in accerdance with Sharia.

To build our institution with attributes of flexibility, innovation and foresight
keeping intact prudence level and corporate discipline supported by
dedicated management mindful of corporate and social obligation,
maintaining high professional and ethical standards with eyes on the future.
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KEY OPERATING DATA FOR LAST SIX YEARS

{Rupees m Milllons)
June June June Jdune June June
24 3 1z 20 2010 2009
Rupees Rupers Rupaes Rupers Rupees Fupees
Operating results
Revenues 26.95 21.80 45,36 68.70 25.68 M4
Operating profit before
Profit fLoss) afler Bxaticn and
managemenl fee 3.76 718 16,96 (11.85) (2.27) 41,66
Financial pesition
Fived assels {ownad and
leased au) 25052 242 60 249.34 ra.2r 105,76 143
Total assets 375801 374260 4H03 43297 45950 454 24
Carlificateholders squity asd 408 352 B0 32520 32670 35154
Paid up capdtal 26413 26413 264 13 26413 26413 26413
Earnirg) {Loss) per ceriftcate .14 027 064 {0.4%) (0] 158
Profit disiribution (%) 0.00 0.00 50 . 10.00
Break-up value per certificate 1321 1306 13.36 123 1237 13
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NOTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS
ANNUAL REVIEW MEETING AND BOOK CLOSURE

Notice is hereby given that the Annual Review Meeting of First Fidelity Leasing
Modaraba to review the performance of Modaraba for the year ended June 30, 2014
will be beld on Thursday October 30, 2014 at 11:30 A.M.at Ground Floor, 20-A-1,
Canal Bank, Gulberg-ll, Lahore. The Certificate transfer bocks of the Modaraba
remain closed from October 24, 2014 to October 30, 2014 (both days inclusive) for
the determination of names of cerlificate helders for attendance of Annual Review
Meeting. Ceriificate holders whose names are entered in the Register of Certificate
holders as on October 23, 2014 shall be entitled to attend the meeting.

Mohammed Waheed

October 2, 2014 {Company Secretary)
Lahore
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The Beard of Directors of Fidelity Capital Management {Private} Limited, the Management company of
First Fidelity Leasing Modaraba, are pleased to present the 23rd Annual Report of First Fidelity Leasing
Modaraba atong with the audited financial statermnents and the auditors' report thereon for the year ended
June 30, 2014,

Financial Results

The financial results of the Modaraba are summarized as follows.

Rupees in '000"

2014 2013
Income 26,953 21,888
Expenses (23470) (25.235)
Operating profitf {loss) before provision and taxation 3,483 {3.338)
Frovision for non-performing receivables 306 10,523
Modaraba Company's management fee - -
Profit before taxation 3,785 7188
Taxation {24} -
Profit after tax 3,764 7,188
Approprlations
Appropriated as follows:
Transfemad to statutory reserve {753} {1.437}
Profit distrlbutlon Mil Nil
Earnings per Certificate:
Eamings per certificate stood at Re.0.14 Re .27

Review of Operations

The management of the Madaraba was successful in completing sale of its land af Manawan, however
cperations of the Modaraba remained siunted due to non digposal of its investment in corporate tower. As
referred to in note 15.2.2 to the financial statements and as highlighted by auditors’ report, the Modaraba
has major investment in corporate tower. The progress on the building was expected to be met through
sale of floors however due fo depressed economic situation and undergoing development activities of
ungerpasses and metro bus preject in the vicinity of the project, construction activity on tha tower remainead
stalled and buyers were not forthcoming. However, during the period under report, queries were baing
matle by different prospective buyers and a few showed serious interests in buying the floors. However,
the offerad price for the floors was not up to the mark, hence, no deal could be finalized. Tha management
expects beiter offers in the coming year enabling Modaraba to divest from tha project on profitable terms,
Onece investment is realized, the Modaraba will focus on ity coré activities like leasing, marabaha, e,
which have the characteristic of generating regular stream of incoms,

Corporate Governance Compliance
As required by the Code of Corporate Governancs, dlrectors are pleasad toreport that

{a} The financial statements prepared by the managemant of the Modaraba present fairy its
trua state of affairs, the results of its operatians, cash flows and changes in equity.

{b} Propet books of account of the Modaraba have been maintained,

(&) Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of financial
statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudert judgment.
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

idi International accounting standsrds, as applicable in Pakistan have been followed in
preparation of financlal statements.

{e) The system of internal control is sound and has been effectively implemented and

monltorsd.
i} There are no significant doutrts upon the Moradabad's ability to continue a8 a going concerm.
[Fe]] There has bean no material departure from the best practices of corporate governance as

detailed in the listing regulations of the stock exchanges,

{h} A statement sstting out status of the compliance with the best practices of corparate
governanceis attached.

Key Operating and Financlal Data
A statement summarizing key operating and financial data for the last six years is attachad.
Trading in Modaraba certificates by Directors etc.,

Mone of the directors, chief exscutive, executives, auditors of the Modaraba or their spouses and
minar children carried out any trade in the certificates of the Modaraba.

Board Meetings

During the year under review five meetings of the Board of Fidelity Capital Management (Pvt.)
Limited ware held, which were attended by the directors as follows:

Wame of Dirsctor Meetings Attended
Siyyid Tahir Nawazish 5
Mr. Wasim-ul-Haq Osmani 5
Mr. S.M. Nasim 5
ir. Abdul Hameed Kiyani 5

Audit Commlittee Meetings

During the year under review five audit committee meetings were held, which wers attended by the
directors as follows:

MName of Director Meetings Attended
Mr. Abdul Hamead Kiyani &
Siyyid Tahlr Nawazish 5
iAr. S .M. Nasim 5

Human Resource Committee Meetings

Cruring the year under review four human resource and remunstation commitiee meetings wera held,
which were attendad by the directors as follows:

Name of Director Meaetings Attended
Mr. 5.M. Nasim 4
Siyyid Tahir Mawazish 4
Mr. Abdul Hameed Kiyani 4
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Credit Rating

PACRA had assigned Moradabad's long term rating as "BBBE+" and short term rating as “A2". The
ratings denote low expectation of credit risk and an adequate capacity for imely payment of financial
commifments,

Value of Provident Fund and Gratuity Fund Investment

The Modaraba operates a contributory recagnized provident fund far all its permanent employees,
equal monthly contributions are made, both by the Modaraba and the employes (o the fund @ 10% of
basic salary. The value of its investment as at June 30, 2014 works out to Rs.520, 715. Modaraba also
operates an approved funded gratuity scheme for its management staff who complete the qualifying
period of service. Provision in the bocks of account has been made in accordance with actuaria|
recommendations. The valus of its investment as at June 30, 2014 waorks outic Rs 4, 707,690,

Pattern of Certificate holdings
The pattem of certificate holdings is annexed tothis report,
Auditors

M/s Riaz Ahmad & Co. Chartered Accountants after continuing as auditors of the Madaraba for 2
period of five years have retired and as such are not eligible for reappointment. The new auditors will
be appointed in due course of time with the approval of the Reglstrar Modaraba.

Future Qutlook and Strategy

The Managament of the Madaraba is focused on disposal of its investment in corporate lower as early
as possible. The deployment of procesds of investment in recurring income generating mades is
expected to provide healthy profits in future.

Acknowledgemeant

The Board wishes to place on record its appreciation for the continued support, guldance and
necessary measures taken pointed by the Registrar Modaraba, Securities and Exchange
Commisslon of Pakistan, Modaraba Association of Pakistan and other Regulators.

Al the same time the Board appreciates the commitment, dedication and harg work put in by ths
management and staff members of the Modaraba and looks forward to their cantinued commitment in
the coming years.

Finally the Board extends its gratitude and appreciation to the cerificate holders who remained
committed to the Modaraba.

For and on behalf of the
Board of Dirgctors

. A
T e
October 2, 2014 Wasim Ut Hagq Osmani
Lzhore Chigf Exscutive
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE
OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Name of company: First Fidelity Leasing Modaraba
Year anding: June 30, 2014

The statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governanes as contained in the listing
regulation no. 35 of all Stock Exchanges of Pakistan for the purpose of esiablishing a frarnerwork of good
govarnance, whereby a lisied company is managed in compliance with the best practices of corporate
QOvaMmance.

Fidelity Capltal Management {Private) Limitad is the Management Company of First Fidelity Leasing Modaraba
and ks a private limited company. The Code of Comporate Govemance is not applicable to the Managemeant
Company. However, First Fidelity Leasing Modaraba is listed at all Stock Exchanges, comes under the ambilt of
the Code. First Fidelity Leasing Modaraba being a Modaraba does not have its own Board. The Board of
Diragtors of the Management Company manages the affairs of the Modaraba.

Tha Management Cormpany has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the fallewing manner:

1. The Management Company encourages representation of independent non-executive directars. At
present the board includes:

Sr.No. Category Hames
1 Independent Director Mr. Abdul Hameed Kivani
P Execufive Direclor Mr. Wasim Ll Hag Csmani
3 Non Executive Directors | Siyyld Tahir Nawazish
4 Mr. S.M. Nasim

The indspendent director meets the criteria of independence as required under clause | {b)of the CCG.

2. The directors have confirmed that nona of them i serving as a director in more than seven listed
companias, including the Management Company.

3. Al he resident directors of the company are registered as tax payers and none of them has defaultedin
payment of any Inat to banking company, a DF| or an NBFC o belng a member of a stock exchange,
has been declared as a defaulter by that stock exchange.

4. Noeasual vacancy oecurred on the Board of Managemeni Company during the year.

8. Management Company has prepared a “Code of Conduet” and has ensured that appropriate steps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Management Company and Madaraba along with its
supporting policies and procedures.

6. The Beard has developed a visiondmlssion statement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies of the Modaraba. A complete record of parficulars of slgnificant policies along with the dates on
which they were approved or ameénded has been maintained.

7. Allthe powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on material transadctions, including
appointrent and detgrmination of ramuneration and terms and conditions of ermployment of the CEQ,
. otherexecutive and non-executive direclors are  Laken by lhe board.

8. The mestings of the Board were presided over by the Chaimman and, in his absence, by a director
glected by the hoard for this purpose and the board met at least onee in every quarter, Written notices of
the board mestings, along with agenda and working papers, wera circulaled at least seven days before
the meetings. The minutes of the meetings werg appropriately recorded and circulated.

9. All the directors on the Board are fully conversant with their dutles and responsibilities as directors of
corporate bodies.

Three Directors of the Management Company are exempt from directors training pregram due to 14
years of education and 15 years ofexperience on the board of a listed company.

0. No new appolntrment of CFD, Company Secretary and Head of Internal Audit has been made by the
Boward during the year.
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

11. The reportof the directors of the Maragement Company on the financial statement of the Modaraha of
this year has been preparad in compliance wilh the requirements of the GGG and fully describes the
salient matters required 10 be disclosed,

12. The financial staternents of the Modaraba were duly endorsed by CEG ang CFO before approval of the
Board.

13. The directors, CEQ and executives do not hold any interesl In the certificates of the Modaraba other
than that disclosed in the pattem of certificates holding.

14. The Modaraba has complied with all the corporate and financial reporting requirements of the CCG.

15, The Boeard has formed an Audit Commities, [t comprises of 3 members, all of whaom are non-execLiive
directors and the chairman ofthe committes is an irdependent direchor.

16. The meetings of the audit commities were hald at least once every quarter for the review of interim and
final results prior to the approval by the Board of Directors. The terms of reference of the committes
have been approved by the Board and advised bo the committee for compliance.

17. The Board has formed a Human Resource and Remunaration (HRRRY Committee. It comprises of 3
meambers, all of whom are non-executive directors,

15. The Board has set up an effgctive internal audit function that is considerad suitably qualified and
expetienced for the purpose and is cohversant with the policies and procedures of the Modaraba ang
theay are involved in the intemal audit function on full time basis.

1%, The statutory auditors of the Modaraba have confirmed that they have bean given a salisfactory rating
under the quality control review program of the ICAF, that they or any of the partners of the firm, their
spouses and minor children do not hold shares of the company and that the firm and all its panrners sre
in compliance with Intemational Federation of Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of athics as
adopted by the |CAP.

20, The statutery auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appainted to provide olher
servicas except in accordance with the listing regulations and the auditors have confimed that they
have observed IFAL guidelines in this regard.

21. The 'closed pericd”, prior to the anncuncement of interimffinal results, and business decisions, which
may malerlally affect he market price of Modaraba's securities, was determined and intimated to
directors, employees and stock exchange(s).

22, Matenaliprice sensitive information has been disseminated among all market participants at onca
thraugh stock exchange(s).

23, Weconfirm that all other material requirements of the CCG have been camplied with.

For and on behalf of the
EBoard of Directors

+ P A
Wasim mmani
Ootober 02, 2014 Chief Executhve
Lahore
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS ON
STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE BEST
PRACTICES OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the bast practices contained in
the Code of Corporate Governance {“the Code") prepared by the Board of Directors of Fidelity
Capital Management {Private) Limited (“iha Management Company"} in respect of First
Fidelity Leasing Modaraba {*the Modaraba"} for the year ended 30 June 2014 to comply with
the requirements of Listing Regulation No. 35 of the Karachi, Lahore and Islamabad Stock
Exchanges where the Modaraba is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Directors of the
Management Company. Our respansibility is to review, to the exient where such compliance can
be objectively verified, whether the Statement of Compliance reflacts the staius of the
Management Company's compliance with the provisions of the Code and report if it does not
and to highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Code. A review is limited
primarily te inquiries of the Management Company's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the Management Company to comply with the Code.

As a part of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an undersianding of
the accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective
audit approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Rirectors’ statement an
internal controi covers all risks and controls or to form an cpinion on the effectiveness of such
internal controls, the Management Company's corporate governancs procedures and risks.

The Code requires the Management Company to place befare the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval its related party transactions distinguishing between transactions carried out on terms
equivatent to those that prevail in arm's tength transactions and transactions which are not
executed at arm's length price and recording proper justification for using such alternate pricing
mechanism. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this reguirement to the
extent of the approval of the related party fransactions by the Board of Directors upon
recormmandation of the Audit Committee. We have not carried out any procedures to determine
whether the related party transactions were undertaken at arm's length price ornot.

Following instance of non-compliance with the requirernent of the Code was observed which is
not stated in the statement of compliance:

The Board of direciors has not made arrangements for directors’ training program for one of the
non-sxempied director of the Management Company as required by clause (xi) of the Code of
Corporate Governance.

Based on our review, except for the above instance of non compliance, nothing has come to our
attention which causes us to believe that the Staterment of Compliance does noi appropriately
reflect the Management Company's compliance, in all material respects, with the best practices
gontained in the Code as applicable to the Management Company for the year ended 30 June
2014.

RlIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Mame of Engagement Partner
Syad Mustafa Ali

Qctober §2, 2014
LAHORE
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

We have audited the annexed balance sheet of First Fldellty Leasing Modaraba {"the
Modaraba”) as at 30 June 2014 and the related profit and loss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow staterent and statement of changes in equity together
with the notes forming part thereof {hereinafter referred to as the financial statements), for
the year then ended and we state that we have obtained all the information and explanations
which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

These financial statements are the Modaraba Company's (Fidelity Capital Management
{Private) Limited} responsibility who is also responsible to establish and maintain a systam
of intemal control, and prepare and present the above said statements in confarmity with the
approved accounting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of the
Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1980 (30X of
1880}, and the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Ruies, 1981, QOur responsibility is to
express an opinion on these statements based on our audit.

¥We conductad our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in
Pakistan. These standards require that we glan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of any material misstatement. An
auditincludes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies and
significant estimates made by the Modaraba Company, as well as, evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
. basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that-

We draw attention o Note 15.2.2 to the financial statements, which describes the matter
regarding advance against purchase of ground floor in Corporate Tower, Lahore. According
to the settlement agreement and agreement to sell and buy back, construction of the tower
was due to be completed by 28 Decembear 2013, However, the construction work has stalled
at plinth level. Settlement of this advance and recovery of murabaha investment {(Note 5.3)
are dependent upon completion of the tower through raising further funds or disposal of the
tower in its existing state to an interestad party for which the management of the Modaraba
and its client are actively working upon. Pending the outcome of the aforesaid efforts,
management of the Modaraba has not measured the recoverable amount of the aforesaid
advance. Resultantly, impairment loss, if any, has not been recognized in these financial
statements.

Except for the affects of adjustmenis, if any, as might have been determined to be
necessary, had we been able to satisfy ourselves in respect of the matter stated in the
preceding paragraph, we report that:
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AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDERS

{a} inour opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the Modaraba Company
in respect of the Modaraba as required by the Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
{Floatation and Control} Crdinance, 1980 (XXXI of 1880}, and the Modaraba
Companies and Medaraba Rules, 1981;

{b) in our opinion:

{i)  the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the notes thereon
have been drawn up in conformity with the Modaraba Companies and
Modaraba {Floatation and Conirol) Ordinance, 1980 (O of 1980; and the
Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981, and are in agreement with
the books of accounts and are further in agreement with accounting policies
consistently applied except for the change as stated in Note 2.13 with which we
concur,

(il the expenditure incumred during the year was for the purpose of the Modaraba's
business; and

{ii} the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incumed
during the year were in accordance with the objects, terms and conditions of the
Modaraba;

{c}) in ouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the balance sheet, profit and loss account, statement of comprehensive
inceme, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together with the
notes forming part thereof conformn with approved accounting standards as
applicable in Pakistan and give the information required by the Modaraba Companies
and Modaraba (Floatation and Control) Ordinance, 1880 (XXX of 1980) and the
Modaraba Companigs and Modaraba Rules, 1921 in the manner so required and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Modaraba's affairs as at 30
June 2014 and of the profit, its comprehensive income, its cash flows and changesin
aquity for the year then ended; and

{d) in our opinicn, no Zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr
Ordinanca, 1980 {(XVIll of 1980}.

RIAZ AHMAD & COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

Name of engagement partner:
Syed Mustafa Ali

Qctober 02, 20114
LAHORE
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SHARIAH ADVISOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

| have conducted the Shari'ah review of Mfs First Fidelity Leasing Modaraba managed by
Fidelity Capital Management {Pvi.) Limited, the Modaraba Management Company far the
year ended Juns 30, 2014 in accordance with the requirements ofthe Shari'ah Compliance
and Shari'ah Audit Mechanism for Modarabas and report that in my opinion;

1. The Modaraba has introduced a mechanism which has strengthened the Shari'ah
compliance, in letter and spirit and the systems, procedures and policies adopted by the
Modaraba are in line with the Shari'ah principles;

2. Following were the major developments took place during the year:
Training and Development:

The Internal Shari'ah Auditor of the Modaraba is fully equipped with all relevant industry
tools through training. Curing the vear, Intemal Shari'ah Auditor of the Modaraba has
attended the specialized training course on Islamic Banking & Finance,

The agreement(s) entered into by the Modaraba are Shariah compliant and the
financing agreement(s) have been execuied on the formats as approved by the
Religious Board and all the related conditions have been met,

To the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, the
business transactions undertaken by the Modaraba and all other matters incidental
thereto are in conformity with Shari'ah requirements as well as the requirements of the
Prospectus, Islamic Financial Accounting Standards as applicable in Pakistan and the
Shari'ah Compliance and Shari'ah Audit Regulations for Modarabas.

Thera has been no earning thai has been realized from the sources or by means
prohibited by Shari'ah which could have been credited to charity accounts.

The amount kept under the head of charity was partially donated to two renowned
approved charitable hospitalsfinstitutions.

Recommendations

The management should continue its endeavor ta comply with the rulings of Shari'ah in
ite businass operations and future transactions.

The Modaraba should focus on new innovations and explore possibility of entering into
more spacialized Shari'ah compliant business modes.

It has been recommended that remaining amount kept under the head of charity should
be disbursed ASAP.

Conclusion:

Based on the above mentioned facts, | am of the view that the business operations of
First Fidelity Leasing Modaraha are Shari'ah Compliant, to the best of my knowledge.

May Allah make us successful in this world and hereafier and forgive our mistakes.
Signatures

Mufti Muhammad Umar Ashraf
Shari'ah Advisor
September 25, 2014
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BALANCE SHEET

AS AT 30 JUNE 2014
Raestated Restated
Hate 2014 2012 01 July 2012
ASZETS Rupess Rupases Rupses
CURREMNT ASSETS
Cash ard bank, halancas 3 103,168,776 26,717,356 1,724,181
Short term investment 4 25,442 - 3,353 488
Short lem morabaha investmants - securad ] §1,608,010 F3010433 106,596,183
ljarah rentals receivable i 620,442 268 092 185,345
Arhvances, daposits, prepaymesils and othar receivales [ 17,343,003 14 546,470 28,806,520
Curmant portion of non-cument assets B ¥4, 585 265,143 287 722
111,099,228 113,807 984 148923 459
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Ermploves bengft - prepayments 20 7,208 - -
Long term morabaha investments - secured ¢ 781,746 - -
Lorig tarm regeivables and deposits 10 1,345,371 1,282,891 1,214,368
Long term invesiment 11 £,150,000 5,750,000 .
Investment proparlies 12 - 4,554,035 8.813.747
Trading righl enlllement certificate, card and roam 13 6,280,000 6,280,410 10,630,000
l|arah assets 14 23,058,600 14 660,563 13,009,356
Fixad assets 15 227 468,114 227 540,145 231,342 378
264,702,120 260472 536 271015934
TOTAL ASSETS 375,801,348 374,280 830 420,938,390
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Defarmed movabaha incoma 4 1,736,010 4 340,433 5.531,332
Placemant 16 - 1,000,000 35, 000,000
Creditars, actruad and other lisbilites 17 14,126,350 14,376 481 17 542 581
Currant portion of non-cument Kabilities 18 34380913 3570 B2 213 418
19,301,273 23,207 546 60,205,631
HON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Deforred income tax 20 2,544 - -
Serurity deposils againsl jjarah assets 13 B 242 807 4512 040 8114 629
Ernploves henefits 20 1,190,354 1,494 96T 1477 484
Defesred morabaha incoma 23 119,944 -
7650 654 6,007 007 7,582 113
TOTAL LIABILITIES 26,956,927 29,284 5573 67,707 744
MET ASSETS 348,844 421 344,986 077 353,141 646
FINAMCED BY
Cerfificats capital 21 264,138,040 264,134,040 264,138,040
Resarvas 2¢ B4, 706, 361 0,848,037 &9,003 606
TOTAL EQUITY AND RESERVES 348 B44.421 344 986 077 352,141,646
CONTINGENKGIES AND COMMITMENTS 24

The anneced notes form an Integral parl of Ihese financial statements,

. e
Chigf Executlva irector
Fidelily Capltal Managamant Fldellfy Capital Management Fidality Capital Managemenl
{Frivate} Limitad {Private) Limited {Private) Limited
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Chl&f Executlve
Fideliry Capital Managereant

(Privata) Limmed
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note
INCOME
ljarah rentals eamed
Profit on morabaha investiments
Brokerage commisslan
(ther income 25
EXPENSES
Depreciation on jjarah assels 14
Depreciation on investment propettias 12
Administrative and gensral expenses %
Stock exchange and COC charges
Financial charges o7
Provision for non-performing receivables - Reversal 28
Modaraba management company feo 79
Prowasion for workers” welfare fund
Taxatiaon 30
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION

EARNINGS PER GERTIFICATE - BASIC AND DILUTED 31

The annexed notes farm an integral part of these Arnancial stalements,

Fidedity Capital Management
{Private] Limited

Restated
2014 2013
Rupees Rupees

8881412 5,984 785

5714231 1,780,738

737,791

14,357,559 12,394 465

X 953,202 21,897,829

5,083,058 4,726,047

- 30,632

18,082 417 20,238 942

267 181 230 684)

27 705 8183

23470361 25235404
3,482 81 {3.337.575)

305,815 10523476

3.788 656 7. 185,801

3,788,656 7,185,501

(24,000}
3,764 656 718591
.14 0.27
Director

Fidality Capital Managamenl

{Private) Limitad




STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2014

Rupess
PRORAT AFTER TAXATIGN 3,764 656
OTHER COMPREHENKSIVE {LOS5) / INCOME
It that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:
Gain/ (loss) on remesasuremeants of defined benefit plan 70,750
Items thet may be reclassified subsequently to profil or loss:
Surplus on remeasurement of available for sabe invesiment 25442
Reglassificalion adjusiment rslating b disposal of available for sale
invasiments - (2,155,582
Defsrred income tax relating te surplus on availatde for sale investment {2,544} -
Other comprehensive income f floss) for the year 22 898 (2,155,582}
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR 3,858 244 4,996 333

The annexsd notes form an integral part of these financial statemenis.

N @’& .
ChisF Executive irector Diractor

Fidaiity Capital Management Fidelity Capilal Managemeant Fidatity Capital Management
{Private) Limitad (Private] Limiled {Private) Limitad
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Note 2014 2013
Rupees Rupees

CASH FLOWS FROM DPERATING ACTIVITIES
{ash {used) in f generated from operations 35 (24,812,889} 6724 377
Fimaneial charges paid {27 604} (5.623)
Profit recetved on maerabaha invesimenls 4,098 AT6 6,871,360
Profit on bank deposits raceived 39,947 -
Employee benefits paid (597,123 (B77. 455}
Income tax paid (27T 483) (412,780
Net cash [used In} [ generated from operating activities {21.326,328) 12,500,068
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Lang lerm recsivables and deposils (56,846) (75,544
Secunty daposits against ijarah assets 4,157,285 1,736,770
Procseds from disposal of ijarah assets 2,113,149 F44 639
{jarah assets acquired [18,063,800) {4,027 (M)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets - 108,606
Fixed aseats acquired (848,500} (172,180
Reem in Islamabad Stock Exchange - (1,400, 000
Short term inveslment made [21,100,000) -
Proceeds from sale of shord lerm investrents 21,340, 0K 3,039 952
Proceeds from sale of investment property 12,550,000 15,702,000
Net cash gensrated from invasting activitbes 081,260 15,656 543
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Profit distribution | {312,542)| {14,163,777)]
Het cash usad in financing activities (312542 {14, 163,777)
Het [decrease} ! increase in cash and cash equivalents (15,547 580 13,943,165
€ash and cash agulvalents at the beginning of the year 25 717,356 11,724 191
Cash and cash equivalents at the and of the year 3 10,169,776 25,717,356

The annexed noles fom an integral part of these financial statarments.

S %
Chl&f Executiva iractar

Fidelity Capital Managameant Fidelity Capital Management
{Private} Limibed {Private} Limiled
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

CERTIFICATE CAPITAL RESERVES REVEMLE RESERVE
T

GAPITAL | STATUTORY | FAIR YALUE | 51N TOTAL HWE:E:;&TED QraL

Fupess Rupsss Rupees Rupase Rups Rupass
Salance 25 at 30 June 2012 BAiEMM0  TRLIETAT 215688 ToM2NTR BIAIEY 352 362387
Effct of chande in aceaunting palicy Mofe 2.13) - . - - T 264 34,34
Bakanca as 2k 3 Jung 212 (Restated) A0 TTAETAN RIS WA 0TS82 363,156,545
Transaclion with owners - Final dvidend for the year
enided 30 Juns X412 . - . . HIN6NA (13206902
Prefitfor he year - - . : TAREA ][ 78R8
Crher comprehensh loss for the year - - {2,155.582) | 12,155,362} (X986 | {2.18%.569)
Toited comipeherssis ingome for the year ended 30 June 2013 . . (2185562  {2155.560) 1151915 4 H6I5
Transfer o statutory rsens . 1437180 - 143718 11437, 1800 -
Balamca as a1 30 June N3 {Rectated) XA1HM0  FREMET - T 624 577 23R 4588 T
Proil Toe thes vear - - . - 3,764 66 3764 E56
(ithver compwehensive ncome for e vear - - g 2 BoE 0,100 51 6a8
Tedal comprehansive Fcors for e vear spded 3 June 2014 - . ekl ey 3335446 3458 344
Transher to siaubory ressnve . T52 431 - eLEN {732,531 -
Balance a5 at 30 Juna 2014 213600 7.7 HEE 73400406 5H6675  MEM44N

The annexed notes form an inteqral part of these financial stalements.

. = ,"“\.ﬂ.a—":
Chiaf Executive iractor
Fidalily Capital Managearmsant Fidelity Capital Managemeant Fidelity Capital Management
{Frivate] Limited {Private) Limlted {Private} Lirnited

Annual Report 2014 | 19




1,

21

a}

b

d)

l
f
20 | Annual Report 2014

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

First Fidelity Leasing "Modaraha {“the Modaraba™ was formed under the Modaraba Companiss and Modaraba
{Floatation and Centrol) Ordinance, 1980 and Rules framed there under and is managed by Fidelity Capital
Management {Private) Limited. The registered office of the Modaraba is situated at Ground Floor 90, A-1 Canal
Bank, Gulberg-ll, Lahore. The Modaraba commenced its business operatlons from 5 December 1991, The
Madaraba is listed an all stock exchanges in Pakistan.

The Modaraba is a perpetual, mullipurpose and multidimensional madaraba and is primanily engaged in the
business of ijarah (feasing), musharika and morabaha financing, squity ivestrmend, brokerage and other related
business. The Modarabia is a member of the lslamabad Slock Exchange Limited and Pakistan Mercantile
ExchangeLimited.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounting policies applisd in the preparation of lheze financial statements are setgutbelow. These
policies have been consistently applied to all years presentad, unless olhenwise stated:

BASIS OF PREPARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial slatements have bwen prepared in accordance with approved acoounting slandards as applicable
in Pakistan. Approved aceounting standards comprise of such intemational Financiat Repotting Standards [IFRS)
tasued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board as are notified under the Companies Ordinance, 1984,
Islamic Financial Accounting Standards (IFAS) issued by the Instituls of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan, the
requirements of the Modaraba Companies and Modarabsa (Floalation and Contred) Crdinance, 1980, Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1381 and directives issusd by the Secunilies and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan (SECF). Wherever the requirements of the Modarabes Companles and Modaraba (Floatation and
Control) Ordinance, 1980, lslamic Financial Accounting Slandards {IFAS), Modaraba Companies and Modaraba
Rules, 1981 and direclives issved by SECP differ with the requirerents of IFRS, the requirements of the Modaraba
Companies and Modaraba (Floatation and Conlral} Ordinance, 1980, Islamic Financial Accounting Standards
(IFAS), Modaraba Companies and Modaraba Rules, 1981 or the directives issued by SECP shall prevail.

Accounting convention

These fnancizl siatements have been prepared under the histerical cost convenlion excepl for certain financial
instruments carried st fair value and recogrition of certain employee banefits at prasent value,

Critical azeeunting estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial stalements in sonfarmity wilh approved accounting standards requires the use of
cerain crtical accounting estimates. R alsu requires management to exercise is judgment in the process of
applying tha Modaraba.s acoouniing policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated and are based
on historical experence and other factors, including expectaions of fubure events (hal are belleved o be
reasonable under the circumstances. The areas where various assumplions and measursment sstimates are
significant to the Modaraba.s financial statements or where judgmenls wisre exarcissd In application of accounting
palicies are as foflows:

a Dietermination and measurement of ussful fife and

residual value of fived assets and ijara assets {Nute2.2)
b Provision for non-parforming racenabiles fMotes 2 17 and 2 18]
cl Staff relirement benefits {Mote 2 13)

Amendments to published approved standards that are effective in current year and are relevant to
the Modaraba

The fellowing amendments to published approved standards ars mandatary for the Modaraba's accounting
peneds beginning onvar after 01 July 2013;




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

IFRS 7 (Amendment), .Financial Instruments: Disclosures, (effective far annual periods beginning on or after (1
January 2013). The Intermational Accounting Standards Board (|ASE) has amended the accounling requirements
and disclosures relaied to offsetting of financial assels and financial liabilities by issuing amendments to |AS 32
Financial Instruments: Presentation. and IFRS 7. These amendmeants are the result of IASE and US Financial
Aocounting Board undertaking a jeint project i address the differsncas in their respective accounting standards
regarding offsetting of inancial instruments. The clarifying amendments fo tAS 32 are effeciive for annual periods
beginning on or after (1 January 2014, The application of the amendments does not result in material impact on the
Modaraba, s financial statements.

145 16 [Amendment), .Property, Plani and Equipment. (effsctive for annual pericds beginning on or after (1 January
2013). This amendment requires that spare pans, stand-by squipment and servicing equipment should be
classified as property, plant and equipment when they meet the definition of property, plant and equipmentin A5 16
and as inventary otherwise, The application of the amendments does nat result in matsrial impact on the
Modaraba.s financial statements.

145 19 fAmendment]), .Employee Benefits. {effective for anmual perieds beginning onor after 01 January 2013). The
amended LAS 19 includes the amendments that require actuarial gains and losses to be recognized immediately in
other comprehensive income; to immediately recognize all past service costs; and to replacs interest cost and
expected retum on plan assets with a nelinterest amount that is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net
defingd benefit liabilityfassat, This change will retove the comider method and eliminate the ability for entities ta
recognize all changes in the defined benefit obligation and in plan assets in profilor loss, which cumently is allowed
under 143 19, The Modaraba has changed its accounting pelicy to comply with the amendment (Note 2.13).

On 17 May 2012, |ASE issued Annual Improvements to [FRSs: 2008 . 2011 Cycle, incorporaling amendments to
five IFRSs more spacifically in K4S 1 'Presentation of Financial Stalements' and [AS 32 Finantial instruments:
Presentation., that are considerad relevanl o the Modaraba's financial statements. These amendments are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2013. The application of the amendments does not
resuliin materal impact on the Modaraba_s financiat statements,

e} Interpretations and amendments ta puk ished approved standards that are effective in current yearbut not
relevant to the Modaraba

Thets ara other new interpretations and amendments to he published approved standards that are mandatory for
accounting periods beginning on o afler 01 July 2013 but are considered not to be relevant or do net have any
significant impacl on the Modaraba's financial statements and are therefore not detailed in these financial
statements.

fl Standards and amendmaents to published approved standards that are noet yet effective but ralevant to the
Modaraba

Following standards and amendments to exisling standands have besn published and are mandatory for the
Modaraba's accounting periods beginning onorafter 01 July 2014 or later periods:

IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' {effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 Jarwary 2018). A finalized
version of IFRS 9 which contains accounting requirements for financial instruments, replacing IAS 39 Financial
Instrumsnts; Recognition and dMeasurenent., Financial assets are classified by reference b the business model
within which they are held and their contracteal cash flow characteristics. The 2014 version of IFRS 8 introduces a
'fair valus through olher comprehensive income’ category for certain debt instruments. Financial liabililies are
classified in & similar manner 1o under 1AS 39, however there are differences in the requirements applying to the
measurement of an entity's own credit fisk. The 2014 version of [FRS ¥ introduces an "expected credit lnss' maode!
for the measurement of the impairment of financial assats, o it is no lenger necessary for a credit event to have
necurred before a cradit loss is reconnized. Ilintroduces & new hadge accounling model thatis designed ks be more
dngely aligned with how entifies undertake risk management activilies when hedging financial and non-financial
risk exposures. The requirements for the derecognition of financial assets and Gabiliies ars canded forward from
A5 39, The management of the Modaraba i3 in the process of evaluating the impacts of the aforesaid standard on
lhe Modaraba.s financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Armandments to IFRS 19, IFRS 11 and IFRS 12 {effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2015)
provide addilional fransition relief in by limiting e requirement to provide adjusted comparative information to only
the preceding comparative period. Also, amendments to IFRS 12 eliminate the requirement to provids
comparative informaltion for periods prior lo the immediately preceding pariod.

145 32 {Amendments} Financial Instruments: Presentation’ (effective for annual perieds beginning on or after (1
January 2014}, Amendments have been made to dlarify cartain aspacts bacause of diversity in applicalien of the
raguiremsnts on offsetting, focused on four main areas: the meaning of ‘cumendly has a legally enforceable right of
set-off; the application of simultanenus realization and settlement; the offseting of coltateral amounts and the unit
of account for applying the offsetting requirements However, the amendments are not sxpected to have  matetial
impacton the Madaraba.s financial statemants.

On 12 December 2013, 1ASE issued Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2010 . 2012 Cycle, incorporating
amendments to seven IFRSs more specifically in IFRS 8 'Operating Segments' and IFRS 13 .Fair Valus
Measurement., which are considered relevant to Bhe Modaraba's financial statements. These amendments are
effactiva for annual pericds heginning on or after 01 July 2014, These amendments are unlikely to have a
significantimpact on the Modaraba's financial statements and have therefare not been analyzed in detail,

On 12 Decamber 2013, 1ASE issued Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2011 . 2013 Cycle, incorporating
amendmenis to four IFRSs more specifically in IFRS 13 .Fair Value Measurementl, that is considered relevant to
the Modaraba's financial staterents. These amendments are effective for annual paricds beginning on or after 01
July 2014, These amendments ate unlikely t have a significant impact on the Modaraba's financial statements
and have therafore not been analyzed in detail,

IFRIC 21 "Levies' (effactive for annual pariads beginning on or afler 01 January 2014). The inlerpretation provides
quidance onwhen o recognize a liability for a levy imposed by a govemment, both forlevies that are accountsd for
in gcrordance with 1AS 37 'Provisions, Contingant Liabiliies and Contingent Assets’ and those where the timing
and amount of the levy i cartain. The Interprelation identifies the obligating event for the recognition of a liability as
lhe activity that triggers the payment of the levy in accordance with the relevant legislation. However, the
interpretalion is notexpected to have a matarial impact on the Modaraba £ financial statements.

IFRS 13 .Fair value Measurement. {effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January 2015). This
standard aims ko improve consistency and reducs complesily by providing a precise definition of fair valug and a
single sourcs of fair value measurement and disclosure requirements for use across IFRSs. The requirements,
which are largely stigned between IFRSs and US GAAP, do not extend the use of fair valus accounlting but provide
guidance on how it should be appliad whers its use is already required or parmitied by cther standards within
IFRSs or US GAAP. This standard is not expected to have a material impact on the Modaraba.s financial
statements.

|AS 36 (Amendments) Impairmenl of Assets. {effective for annual periods beginning on or after &1 January 2014).
Amendments have been made in1AS 35 to reduce the circumstances inwhich the recoverable amaount of agsels o
cash-generating units is requirsd 1o be disclosed, clarify the disclosurss required and to introduce an explicit
requirement to discloss the discount rate used in detemining impairment (or reversals) where recoverable amount
{based on fair value less costs of disposal) is determined using a present value technique. Howsver, the
amendments are not expected bo have a material impacton lhe Modaraba.s financial slatements.

g Standards, interpretaions and amendmants te published appreved standards that are not yet effective
and not considered relevantto the Modaraba

There are other standards, amendments to published approved standards and new interpretations that are
mancatory for accounting penods beginning on or after 01 July 2014 but are considered not to be relevant or do not
have any significant impact on the Medaraba's financial stalements and are therefors notdetailed inthese financial
statements.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

22  Finedassets
Assats in own use and depreciation

Fixed assets except for land and capital work-in-progress are stated al cost less accumulated deprsciation and
accumulated impaimment lossss, if any, Costingludes expenditure thatis directly attibutable tothe items. Land and
capital-in-progress are stated at cost less any identified impaimmeant loss, Depreciation is charged o income using
he straight line methad after Laking into account residual value, if significant, 50 as to write of the cost of an assel
over its astimated useful life atthe rates given in Mote 15,1

The assels residual values and useful lives ars reviewed at each financial ysar end, and adjusted if impact on
dapreciationis significant.

Nomal repairs and mainlsnance are charged to income as and when incurred. Major improvements and
modifications are capitalized only when it is probable that future sconomic benefits associated with (he fiem will
flow bp the Modaraba and the assets so replaced, if any, arg refired.

Inrespect of acquisition and disposal of an asset during the year, depraciation is charged from the month in which
assets are put touse upto the monith preceding the month of disposal.

(ains or losses on disposal of operating fixed assets represented by the diferance between the sale procesds and
the cammying amountofthe asset is included in income cumrently.

l|Jarah assetand depreciation

Assets leased out under jjarah are stated at cosl less accumulated deprecialion and accumulated impairment
losses, if any. These are depreciated {net of residual value) on a straight ling basis over the shorter of jarah (lease)
term or assets useful lifa.

In respect of additions and transfers during the year, depreciation is charged proportionatsly Lo the: period of ijarah
{lease).

23  Impairment{excluding provislan for non-performing receivables and write-offs)

The camying amounls of the Modaraba.s assets ara reviewed at each halance sheel dale to determine whether
thereis anyindication of impairment. 1f any such indication exists, the assets. recoverable amount is estimated and
impairment lossas are recognized immeadiately as an expense inthe profit and loss account.

24  Cardsandrooms
These ars slated at costless accumulated impairment losses, if any.

25  Investment properties

Properties held to sam rentals and for capital appreciafion are classified as investment properties. Investment
properties are initially measured at cost, being the fair valus of the consideration given. Subsegquent to initial
recognition, investment properties are measured at cost less accumulated deprecialion and accurmulated
impairment losses, if any, except for land, which |3 staled at cost. Depreciation is charged by using {* Straight line |
methogjt 50 23 to writs ofthe cost of an asset overits estimated usehul life st the rates given in Note 12. ‘

The assats residual values and useful lives ars reviewsd at each financial year end, and adjusied if impact on
deprecigtion is significant. ‘

Normal repairs and mainkenance are charged to income as and when incurred. Major improvements and
modifications are capitalized as per note 2.2.and the assets so replaced, if any, are retired.

In respect of acquisition and disposal of an assstduring the year, depreciation is charged Irom the month in which
asaets are puttause upta the month preceding the manth of dispesal,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

2.6

b)

c)

a7

2.8

Gaing orlesses on disposal of investment properties reprasented by the difference betweenthe sale procesds and
the camrying amount of Ihe asset is includad in income currently.

Investments

Classification of an investment is made on the basis of intended purpose for holding such investment.
Managsment determines the appropriate dassification ofits investments at the tims of purchase and re-evaluates
such designation on regular basis.

Investments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs direclly stinbutable to acquisition, except for
"Invesiment at fair value through profitor [oss” which is measured initially at fair value,

The Modaraba assess al lne end of each reporting period whether (hera is any objactive evidence thatinvestmenis
are impaired. If any such evidencs exists, the Modaraba applies the pravisions of 14S 39 "Financial Instrumsnts:
Recognitionand Measurement’.

Investment at fair value through profit or loss

Invasiment classified as held-for-trading and those designated as such ars included in this category. Investments
are classified as hekd-for-trading if these are acquired for the purpose of selling inthe short term. Gains orlosses on
invastmenls held-for-rading are recognized in profit and loss accounl,

Held to maturity

Investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity are classified as held-to-maturity when the
Madaraba has the posiive intenticn and ability to hold to maturity, Investmanks intendad to be hald faran undefined
period are notincluded indhis classification. Investments thal are intended to be held to maturity are subsequently
measurad af amorized cost, This cost is computed as the ameunt initially recognized minus principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulalive amortizalion, using lhe effective interest method, of any difference between he
initially recognized amount and the maturity amounl. For investments carnad at amortized cost, gains and losses
are recognized in profit and loss account when the investments are de-recognized or impaired, as well as through
the amortization process,

Available for sale

Investrents intended to be held for an indefinite period of time, which may be sold in response ko need for liquidity,
or changss to inlerest ralss or equily prices are classified as available-for-sale. After initial recognition,
invesiments which are classified as available-for-sale are measured at fair value. For investments that ars achively
traded in organized capital markels, fair value is determined by refersnce to stock exchange quoted market bids at
ths close of busingss on lhe balancs shest date. Gains orlosses on available-for-sale investments are recognized
in other comprehensive incame until the investment is sokd, de-recogrized or is determingd to be impairsd, at
which time the cumulative gain orloss previeusly raponsd in statement of sther comprehensive income is included
inprofitand loss account. Unquotsd investments are stated at cost less impairmend loss, ifany.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carmed in the balance sheet at cost, For e purpase of cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand and cash with banks in current and saving accounts and short term
placements with financial instibutions.

Financfal instruments

Financial instruments carded on the balance shesl include investmenls, deposits, jjarah rentals receivable,
morabaha invastments, loans and advances, other receivables, cash and bank balances, morsbaha finance,
placement and ather payables efc. Financial assets and liabilities are recognized when the Modaraba becomes a
party 1o the conbraclual provisions of instrument. Inilial recognition is made at fair value plus transaclion costs
directly attnbutable to acquisilion, except for j"financial instrument at fair value through profil or lossi+ which is
measyred initially at fairvalue,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Financial assels are de-recognized when the Modarabia loses control of the contractual rights that compriss the
financial asset. The Modaraba loses such control if it realizes the rights lo benefits specified in contract, the rights
exgire or the Modaraba sumendars those rights. Financial liabilities are de-recognized when the obligatien
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or expired. Any gain or [0ss oh subsequent measurament (except
available for sale investments) and de-recognition is charged lo Ihe prefit or loss cumently. The parficular
measurementmeihods adopled are disclosed in tha individual policy statements associated wilh eachitem.

29  Payables
Liabilities for gther amounts payable are initially recognized al fair value, which is narmally the transaction cost,
210 Cffsetiing of financial assets and financial liabilities

Afinancis asset and a financial lability is offset and the nalamount is reported in the balance shest ifthe Modarabia
has legally enforceable right to set offthe racognized amount and intends sither to seftie on a netbasis or o realize
the asset and settle the liability simultanscusly.

211 Provislong

Provisions are recorded when (he Modaraha has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past
event and it is prabable that an outfiow of resources embodying economic banefits will be required 1o seitis the
abligation and a reliable estimate ¢an be made of the amount of obligation.

242 Foreigncurrancies

These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Modarabas funclional cumency. All
monetary assets and liabililies denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Pak Rupees at the rates of
sxchangs prevailing at the balance shest date, while the ransactions in foreign cumency during Lhe year are
inifially recorded infunctionsl cumency at the rates of exchange prevailing at the transaction dale. All non-monetary
itarns are lranslated into Pak Rupees at exchange rates prevailing on the date of transaclion or on the data when
fairvalues are determined. Exchange gains and losses ars included in the income cumrently.

213 Staif refirement benefits
Employass compensated absences

Employees of he Modarsha ars enlitied bo take privileged leave of 30 days every year. Privileged lsaves can be
accumulated upto a maximum of 90 days. An employee is enfitled to encash the accumulated privileged leaves
subject to @ maximum of 90 days at the time of leaving the service. An employee can encash the unutifized
privileged leaves accrued during the year aver and above the maximum permissible accumulation al the discretion
of the management.

Actuarial valuation was camied outen 30 Jure 2014 to daterming and adjusi the liability on the balancs sheet date.
The actuary, for ascertaining the defined benefit liability, has adepted he projected unit credit method. Employee
compensaled absence is accounted for as other long term employee benelit in accordance with the requirements
of 145 19 ;"Employes Benebtsit. Remeasurements (including actuarial gains and losses) of this defined benefit
liability arising at each valuation date are recognized in profit and loss.

Gratuity

The Modaraba cperates an appraved funded gratuity scheme for its management staff. As per gratuily scheme,
employees ofthe Modaraba are entitied to gratuity squivalent to last drawn salary muttiplied by the numbers of year
of service up ta the date of leaving the Modaraba, Actuarial valuation was camied out on 30 Juna 2014 to determine
and ad|ust the liability { 2ssetonihe balance shesl date using projected unit credit melhed.
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During the year, the Modaraba has adopied IAS 1% (Revised) {"Employes Bensfilsj and changad its basis for
recognilicn of actuanal gains and lozses onils defined benefitplan.

The standard requirss immediate recognition of past service cost and also replaces the inlerest coston the defined
benefit obligation and tha expected ratum on plan assets with a net interest cost based on the net defined benefit
assetorliability and the discount rate, measured at the baginning of the year.

Further, a new term "remeasurements” has been introduced. This is made up of actuanial gains and losses, the
diffsrence betwsen actusl investmentreturns and the retun implied by the nelinterest cost, The standard raguires
"remeasurements” to be recognized in the Balancs Sheet immediately, with a charge or credii b Other
Comprehensive Income inthe periods inwhich they ocour,

The standard requires immediate recogrilion of past senvice cost and also replaces the interest cost onthe defined
benedit obligation and the expected refum on plan assets with & net interest cosl based on the nel defined benefit
assedor liability and the discount rate, measured at the beginning of the year.

Further, 2 new term "remeasurements” has been intreduced. This is mads up of actuarial gains and losses, e
difference between aclual investment relums and the relum implied by the net interest cosl, The standard requires
remeasuraments” to be recognized in the Balance Shest immediately, with a charge or credit to Other
Comprehensive Income in the periods in which they occur,

Following the application of IAS 19 {revisad), the Modaraba's policy for Employee - Gratuity Staff stands amendad
as follows:

- The ameunt arising as a result of remeasurgmants are recognized in the Balance Sheet immediately, with a
charge or gredit to Other Comprehensive Income in the periodsin which they occur.,

- The change in accounting policy has been accounted for retrespaclvely in accordance with the requirements of
|AS & ‘Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounfing Estimales and Ercors’ and comparative figures bave been
restated.

Previously, the Modaraba recognized actuarial gaing and losses over the expactad averags remaining working
lives of the employees, tothe axtent that unrecognized actuarial gaing { Insses exceeds 10pement of present value
of defined benefit olligation,

Efiaclofthls change in accounting policy is given below:

204 23
{Rupess) {Rupess)
Increase in un appropriated profitat the beginning of the year 300,278 334,264
increase/ (decrease) inother comprehensive income 70790 (33.986)
Decrease in liability for gratuity fincrease inun apprepriatad profit
atthe end of the year 371,088 300,278
Provident fund

The Modaraba operates a recognized provident fund for all its regular employees. Equal monthly contributions are
made to the fund both by the Modaraba and the employees at the rate of 10% of the basic salary. The fund is
administraled by the Trustess.

Revenua recognition

ljarah rentals are recognized as income on acoruzal basis as and when ijarah instaliment becomes due over
theijarah {lease)} period.

- Profit on musharika investment is recognized under the effective markup rate methed based on the amount
oulstanding.

The deferred merabaha income i.2. the excess of aggregale morabaha instalments over the cost of the
asset under morabaha investment is deferrad and then amortized over the team of the morabaha, 50 28 to
preduce a constant rate of relumon morabaha investment. Documentation charges, front-end fee and other
morababa incoms are recognized as income onreceiptbasis.
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2.16

217

2.18

2.1%

2.20

Returnon bank deposits and placemenls ars racogrized an time proportionate basis.
- Brokeragecommission is recognized when such services are provided,
- Dividend incoms s recoqnized when the right to receive paymenlis estatitished.
Borrowing cost

Bomowing costs on Inng—term finances are capitalized up to the date of mmrni_ssiunin?sof respeclive qu.alifg.rin‘%
asgeltts acquirgd out of the procesds of such long-term finances, All other borrowing costs are recagnized in pro
and loss accaunt,

Taxafion
Current

Provision for current taxalion is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxalion after taking inlo actaunt
i credits 2vailable, rebates and examptions, ifany. Under clause 100 of Part . | of Second Schedule 1o the Incoms
Tax Ordinance, 2001, the income of non-trading modarabas is exempt from tax provided that not less than 90% of
their profits are distributed o the cerificate holders,

Deferred

Defermed tax is providad, using the balance sheet method, on all termporary difierences at the balance shest date
bstween the tax bases of assets and iabilites and their camying amounts, Deferred tax liabilities are recogrizad for
all taxable lemporary differences. Defemed tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences to
the extent thal it is probable that the tzmperary differences will reverse in the future and taxable income will be
available against which the temporary differences can be ulilized.

ljarah rantals and Musharika Investments

Irarah rentals and Musharika investmenls are stated net of prevision. Provision is rew-ﬂnized for fjarah renlals and

usharika investments in accordance wilh the time based criteria of the Prudential Regulations for Mogarabas
issued by the SECP and subjective evaluation of management. Outstanding balances aré written of when there is
norealistic prspect of recoveny.

Morabaha Investments

Morabaha investments are staled net of provision. Provision is recognized for Morabaha investments in
accordance with the time based citena of the Prudential Regulations for Modarabas issued by the SECP and
subjective evaluation of management Quistanding balances are written of when thers is no realistic prospect of
recavery.

;.ﬂharatbaha receivable are recordsd by the Modaraba at (he invoiced amount and disclosed as such in the balance
g,

The profit on Ihal porfion of sales reveniie not due for paymentare defemed by accounlting for a debit to *Unearned
Moratizha Income" account with the comesponding credit to "Deferred Morabaha Income™ account and shown in
the halance sheet as a liability,

Profit distribution te carfificate holders

Profit dish;jibutim to certificate holders is recogrized as a liability in the period in which such distribution is
announce

Segmentreporting

As per IFRS 8, operaling segments arg reporied ina manner consistent with the internal reporting used by the chief
cperating decision-maker. The Chief Exetutive Officer has been ientified as the chief operatewig decision-maker,
whois responsible for allecating resouncas and assessing performance of the operating segments,

The Chief Exacutive Officer is responsible for the Modaraba.s entire product porifolio and considers the business
b3 have a singlke operating segmenl. The Modaraba.s asset allocation dacisions are based on a single integrated
investmentand the Medaraba s performancs is evalualed on overall basis.
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4.1

21

&2

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand

Cash at banks:
Cumenl account - State Bank of Pakislan
Saving accounts [Mote 3.1

These camy markup at 7% (2013 6% to 795) per annum,
SHORT TERM INVESTMENT

Invesiment in NAFA fund - availstle for sale

Falr value rasarve

Dipening balance as an 01 July

Fair value adjustment recagnlsed in other comprehensive

income during the year

Less: Related dafermed tax liability
Transfemed to profit and less account an disposal

Closing halance as on 3 June

SHORT TERM MORABAHA INVESTMENTS - SECURED

Considered good {Mola 5.3)
Considersd douttiul

Add: Defarrad | unearned morabaha income

Less: Provision for daubtful morabahs investments (Mote 5.2)

2014 2013
Rupeas Rupess
18,133 15 685
6,878 10,268
10,144,805 28681413
10,151,643 25704671
10,169,778 25,717,356
26 442 -
- 2,155 682
25,442 -
{21544:' -
- (2,155 582
22,698 {2,155582)
22,B08 -
60,870,000 43,320,000
227,264,231 232,564,231
288,154,231 275,904,231
1,736,010 4,340,433
269,290,241 280 244 BE4
204,284,231 207 234 231
81,608,010 73.010,433

These represent recaivables against morabsha transachons on defermed paymenl basis at a profit margin rate ranging
from 12.98% o 19% (2013 12.25% to 19%) per annum. These are secured against margags of properlies, personal

guaranizes and demand promissory notes.

This includes provision of Rupees 202,204,231 (2013 Rupses 202,204.231] in respect of classified lasilities of Erstwhile
First Hajveri Modaraba. Certain recavery suils in #is respact are pending adjudicaiion in Ihe Lahore High Gourt, Lahore
and Banking Couwrt, which are likely lo be decided in the Modarabe's favour, however, due to inadequate securilies,

chances of any substantial recavery are slim.
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[

These include an amount of Rupees 25 milken (2013 Rupess 38350 milion) advanced to Enplan (Private) Limited againsi
Murabiaha faciity under the terms of setiement agresment dated 01 April 2011, It s secured againg! squitable as well as registered
mirtgage gver land and Building therson measuring 4 kanats and 1 marla, It camies mark up at the rate of 1 year tbor plus 25 %
per anrm, Principal plus profitis repayatde on expicy of the facility,

2014 M3
Rupees Rupess
JARAH RENTALS RECEIVABLE
Caonsidered ond - secuned 620442 260,592
Considerad doubtful d6, 150 459 36,150,459
Less: Provision for doubtul ijarah rentals receivatse {Mote 6.1) 36,130,459 36,150,459
G20 442 2648 BO2
Pravision for doubiful ijarah rentals receivable
Opsenireg balance 36160458 36, M2 478
Add: Prevision charged f {reversed) during the vear - 152,019
Ckising balanca 35,150 458 36,150,458
ADRVANGES, DEFOSITS, PREFAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVAGLES
Prapayments 325,008 28 157
Prafit on mavabiaha investmants - et 1,741,567 126,232
Inoomme tax refundable 1,206 857 1,283,374
Receivabla from clients - secured {Note 7.14) 10,353, H8 9,223 309
Receivable from Hapver Madaratra Managemenl Compariy
{Private] Limiled (hots 7.2 3,208 1154 3,208,064
Miscellaneaus receivables - considerad gand 1,030,269 418,034
17 243 003 14,546, 171
Recaivakle from clisnts - sacurad
Cansidered good 10,353,296 0228304
Cansiderad doubiful T 126,181 846199
Less: Provision against doubtiul recefvables 726,11 848109
10,453,218 8,226,309

These compiss: of receivables generated as a consequence of camying o the business by broketage division. These are secured
against respective Bsted shares of tha clisnts.

This repeesents amownt witharawn by previous management company ¢f First Hajveri Modaraba fram time to fme during priar years
oul af Madaraka Fund on account of remursrsiion in viskation of section 19 of Modaraba Companies and Modaraba (Floatatian and
Control} Ordinancs, 1980, The prasent mananement fled civil suR against the compary for recovery of the amount which has been
retumed far wanl of jurisdiction. The Medaraba has fled an appeal in the Lahars High Court against the dedision of the civil court.
The appeal has been adjoumed with 2 date in office. The present management came in possession of 2053200 certificales of
Erstwhile First Hejver Madaraba subsequently converted into 576,041 cerfificales of First Fidality Leasing Modaraba consequent to
amatgamation. The present management has prayed to the Court that these cerlificates be altached and sold far ajustment of claim
of the Modaraba, The sult was retumed by the civil court with the abjection that the same should be fed with the Madaraba Tribunal.
The Modaraba has filed an appeal agains! this order which is pending in the Lahore High Cour, Lahore. In view of this, ng peyigion
hias been made in these fnancial statemants against this receivable,
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24 2013
Rupaes Rupaes
CURRENT PORTIOM OF HON-CURRENT ASSETS
Lany lann morabaha meestmonts (Moe 3.1} 475,046 -
Lang lanm receivables (Maka 10.2) 255,508 265,143
734,585 265,143
LOHG TERM MORABAHA INVESTMENTS - SECURED
Balancs recahsable 1,000, 30 -
Al Defermed ! unaamad morabaha income 2RG, 792 -
1,266,792 -
Less; Currant parban of leng berm marabaha investmanks (Mote 3.9} 475046 -
791,146 -
Currant portion of long tarm morabaha Inyeatments
Morabaha rvesiments 328,108 .
Deferred ; unaamed morabaha incame (HNoe &2} 146,345 -
475,046 -

These reprasant receivables agalnst morsbshs Lransaciens on defarrad payrnent basis al a specified profit margin ranging from
17% o 18% par ennum. These are secured Ajainst mongage of proeertbas and demand promlssary mobes.

LONG TERM RECEVABLES AND DEPOSITS

Long tarm kans to emplpyess (Note 10.1) T44 380 BET.534
Saouritios and depogits BE0.ECD BE0 500
1504 380 1,548,034
Lees: Cument portion of kng tam recedvables (Mote 10,2 259,509 265,143
1,345,311 1,282 891

Thase rapresent [pans to employees for purchasa of vehicles and for personal purposes fupte 3 hesic salares) as per e
Modaraba's posicy. These arry profit rate of 5% per annum. Loang for purchase of vehiclas are secured agalnst lien an wahicles.
The maximum sggregale amount dua lim staff at the and of ary month during Ihe year was Rupeas 1,330,008 (2013 flupaes
T14,564), These Inans afe repeayabls in 36 equal ingtaliments.

Curtant portion of long e receivablas

Loans ta amployees 250,508 265,143
LOMG TERM INVESTMENT
Unquoted shares - avallable for sale (Mots 11,1) &, 750, 00x) 5,750,000

In Bccordance with the requirsmeants of The Siock Exchanges (Corparatization, Demuiualizatian and Integration) Act, 2012 [t Act},
the Moderaba has received aquity shares of lslamabad Slock Exchange Limited (ISE} amd a Treding Right Enitllement {TRE)
certificats in kiaU of its membsrship card of ISE. The Modamba's antilemant in respact of IS€'s shaies is detanmenad on the basis of
valuslion of assets and Babiltes of [SE as appraved by the SECF and the Modaraba has bean aligthed 2,054 603 shares having face
valug of Rupees 10 aach, sul of which 1,820,762 shares are kept in a blocked sooount with GO ard divesiment of the sama wil be
rhade i accordancs wilh the reguiramesnts of the Acl. Howevar, the proceede of these shares and right 10 dividend f bonus |5 vested
with the membar whareas voting righls attached Lo these shares are suspented.

Arcgrding 1o e opinion of Techinicel Advisary Committee (TACH af Instibute of Charbared Ascountants of Pekistan (JCAR) tve shares
should be classified a3 ‘Ayallable for Sale’ and the effect of any subsequent MeasurEment of their fair value shoukd be recognized In
accordance with tha requirements of International Accounting Standard 39 ‘Financial Inztrurnents: Ressgallon and Meesurerment,
Furivar, the TRE serfificala wsusd lo v ogingl membership cardholder should be separgtely identifed as an inlangible 256t
urder the requiremants of Intemational Accouniing Standeard 38 IMangibis Atsalt’. Snce the par value of shares received by the
Modaraba is more thar the camying walle of membarshig card, Investmant in I5E &5 recognized to tha extent of the carrying vale of
mernbership carnd and TRE ertificate in ISE is recogrizad at nil value. Any subsequen| messurarnemd of the sharas and / or TRE
cenificate would only be possibha when their ralisble faw values cam be measured, This would mosl likely happen when the
divesimant af bocked shares will bé made in sccordance with the reguisarmants of the Act.

The Aol resticts TRE carfficales anly 1o companies 2 dafined In Compamas Oedinance, 1984, tharafore, trading rights of the
Modaraba has been suspended on the order of SECP an 7 May 2013 by I&E. The Wgdamsba's submission 1o the SECP that
Modaraba is B corporate kegal entity, has nob besn accapled, Being aggrieved, the Modaraba hag fled a wiil petiicn before
lslsmabzd High Court, tlamebad 1o declare the said eider of SECF [ ISE ilegal on the graunds shal the Modaraba iz a listed
company and avery listed company is @ public limitad company under the Companiss Ordnance, 1964. Tha cage is sfill panding
beforg the Henourable islemebad High Court.
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NOTES TQO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014
014 13
Rupees Rupees
13 TRADING RIGHT ENTITLEMENT GERTIFICATE, CARD AND ROOM
Trading right entitlement cartificata Mote 11.1} -
Corporate membsarzhip of Islamatsed Stock Exchanga {Hote 11.1) - -
Membwership of Pakistan Merankile Exchangs Limited 1,010,006 1,010,000
Room at {zlarmabad Stock Exchange 5,270,000 £.270,000
'EEEEI' (HK) & 2&0@:&
i4 IJARAH ASSETS
Plant and
machinery (fice equipment Yehilchax Tertal
RUFEES
At 30 June 2012
Cost 17 586,002 636,326 15,334,678 33,956,095
Becumulated depracialion (10,862,487) (378,217 (4. B05.905) {15,046,687)
el book value 1,122 BG5S 358 108 10,573 B3& 18 008 398
Yoar endad 30 June 2013
Cpendng nal book vake 7122 805 5B 104 10,523 685 16,604,398
Addilicns £34.000 155,000 3,338,000 4,027 0
Disposals:
Cost £BO7 507 {175,000; {678 539} {5,704, (4]
Accumudated dapreciation 17,104 53,912 2,365 240 3,065 260
[280,399) (74 6A) (2,203,293 {2 E44, THE)
Depreciation charge (2.742,357) (142,398) 11,541,234 {4 726,047}
Closing mét boak value 4 633 849 28 B4 o732 082 14 665 565
At 30 June 2043
Cost 17 621,56% 866,325 13,804 4348 32,282 0ag
Accumulaled degraciation 12,987 736) [365,701) {4,262 047 (17 616,484)
Met book valwa 4 630,843 299 524 g miﬂsz 14 BBS 565
Year anded 30 Jung 2014
Opening nel bagk vales 4,633 840 200,624 9,732 092 14 BE5.565
Addrlons 6870000 140,300 10,953 500 18,063,804
Dizganaals:
Cost (5,279,363 {475,000 {4,523 445) [(10,381,312)
Acciamydatad depreciation 3,180,704 277474 2,336,027 &, 79,105
(2,198 659) (201 B26) {21B7 425 {4 587,107
Deprecigtian charge (2,574, 73] 16 811) (2,409,513 (5,083,053}
Cloming mat ook value fi £30 456 139 457 16,0188 657 53,0548 600
At 30 Jyna 2014
Cast 19,212,222 327 825 20,424 1490 38,964,037
heoumulatad depreciation {12,381,766) 188,138) {4,335.533) {16,865 437)
Mgt bk value £,830, 456 135 487 16,688,667 23,058,600
Annual rate of depreciation %) -1 &5-33 a0 -33
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15

151

15.1,2

FIXED ASSETS

Assats in own use (Nola 15.1)

Capital wirk in peograss - property in cowrse of congtruelian Mote 15.2)

AGSETS IN OWH USE

Al 30 June 2042

Cos

Aocurmulaied deprecialion
Accurmdatad ampalren]
Med B vilue

Year ended 30 June 2013

(pening net hook vakne
Adaiions
Digposalz:
Cosl
Actyrmulgted impairment
Accumulated dapreciabion

Depraciatin changs
CAesing nad book value

At 30 June 2013

Cost

Actarulated depreciation
Accumulabed Impairnent
Hat bk, value

Year ended 30 June 2014
Cipening ned book valus
Additionz

Daprecision charge
Closing net book value
Al30 June 2014

sl

Aeournulatad depeetinlion
Accurmalated Impaimient
Ned book valua

Anrual rate of depraciation (%)

2044 a2
RUPEES RUFEES

468,114 31540145

224.000,000 224,000,000

227 466,114 227 540, 145

Fumkure and Comprtars and
fixtures squipmant Vehicles Total
................... RUPEES - -- s rererarararaan
£35,060 13.204 463 6,654,000 20,733,823
(#6868} 15,569,640) {2.959,053) {13, 117.37%
167 S48} {2448 518} . re.517 FEE]
2T A0 1,085,005 3734 S o (88 378
273,428 1,085, 0605 3,754 845 3,098,373
ZF.000 145,180 - 172,180
(148,381} (7,807 T57) {1404 800 [0, 420,538}
- 2448818 - 2448618
148,735 5,262,579 1,464,370 5,353 BES
{1,645} (75,360} (430) [77,435]
[72,187] [225 887 [B5E, 7O8) 11,252.878)
231,08k $30 632 23T 390745
13658 5041 556 5,200 M 1,434 JE5
{414,135 [4,611,054] (2,481 4B3) [T A7G.872)
{67.048) ' - 167 548}
23 196 930,832 27T MY :Eli94ﬂ 145
ZH 506 a0, k32 27T 5,940,145
47,300 76,200 Fas000 349,500
{56 ETE) {221 532 1,01 025 {1,319,531)
222 2 ?ES& 2AR1 6o 3460114
60,973 5618,008 5054200 12,533,265
70,811 {4,332 BBE) {3.402,506) {8,786, 203}
167 S48} - - (67,3448
222,220 TBS, 200} 24E1,654 3460114
10 10-20 il

The cost of feed assets as on 30 June 2014 includes Raly depraclated sssels of Rupees 3682929 (2013 Rupees 3,363,589) which ara =ul

it e gf the: Modaraba.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

152  CAPITAL WORK IN FROGRESS - PROPERTY IN GOURSE OF CONSTRUCTION 2014 23
Rupess Rup=as
Comorale Tower, Lahore (Note 15.2.2) 204,000,008 204000000
ViBas at Murres (Note 15.2.1) 20,000,000 22 250 (0
224,000,000 226,250,000
Less: Impairment bass on two villas - (2,250,000)
Closing balance 224,000,000 224,000,000

1521 This includses advance paid to Rehman Canstruction Company under two Memoranda of Understanding { MOU's} for a
project known as "Mumee Holiday Resorts” for consiryction of four villas st a value of Rupees 5 million sach and bwo villas at
a value of Rupees 2.5 milion sach. The villag are currently under construction and are in semi-finished fom. Land
measuring 1 Kanal 08 Maras of four oul of slx villas was also purchased by the Modaraba thraugh regislered sale deed. In
adiion to 1he land of these four villas, charge on additional ara of and was created in favour of the Modaraba hrough
registered mortgage dead and powsr of attomey to securs the advance. Addilional provision of Rupees 2.230 malion was
created against 2 villas during year ended 30 Juns 2013, land of which has not been purchased by the Modaraba, Market
value of Ihe property {4 villag)is estimated at Rupees 48 million. The valuation has been camied outbyindependent valuer,

1522 Afler purchase of aforesaid land by the Modaraba, land measuring 5 Kanals 18 Maras including the land purchased by the
Modaraba was purchased by Muhammad Shohwez Riaz through oral mutation dalsd 16 December 2006, The Modaraba
filed case with Dislict Officer (Revenue] DOR), Rawalpindi. Reporis of Tehsilder Mumee and Deputy District {ificer
{Revenie) Murmee were also abiained which stted that the aforesaid land is owned by the Modaraba and subsequent oral
mutafion number 858 dated 16 December 2006 in favour of Muhammad Shohvez Riaz nesds to be reviewed. On 21 June
2011, DXOIR), Rawalpindi orderad ex-parte b review the oral mulalian. Capy of the order of DO(R)] was sent o Tehsildar
Murves for review of the ssid mutation. Thersafter, Muhammad Shohvez Riaz moved an application before the Additional
District Collactor {ADC), previoushy DO(R), for setting aside ex-parte order. The ADC dismissed the application videits order
dated 08 February 2014 and ordersd revigw of oral mutation Mo, 258 daled 16 Decemibrer 2006. After the aforesald arder,
the property has been transferred in the name of the Modaraba in revenus recerds through mutation Mo, 1393 dated 26 May
4.

15.2.1 Thisincludesan advance against purchase of ground floer, measuring 10,221 squars feet, in Corporate Tower (1he tower'),
Garden Town, Lahore by sstilemen of total Musharika [nvesiment to Enplan (Private) Limited of Rupees 89 million and
takeoves of exposura of Trustinvestment Bank Limiled to Enplan (Private] Limited of Rupees 1035 millionthrough sattiement
agreement dated 28 June 2012, On 29 June 201 2, the Modaraba entered into an agresment to sell and by back the ground
flnor of the tower with Enplan {Privale} Limited. According to the terms of agreemenl, Enplan {Private) Limited shall
complete e tower within 18 months of Ihe dale of agresment. The Modaraba is also enlited ko have the sale desd of the
flaor execuled in il name and it has construcive possession of the propeny. The Modarabs has alse extended morabaha
Facilities to Enplan {Private) Limiled a5 per agreed terms for complellon of the tower (Nute 5.3). If the flocris nat purchased
by Enplan (Private] Limited within required time, the Modaralra has a right to sell the agr to any third party. Enplan {Private)
Limited alsohas an option torepurchase the Aoar after the said period of 18 months at an agreed price of Rupees 204 millian
plus 15% per annum profit for the pericd from the date of the agraement Gl the actual settiement. The Modaraba has
reqistered and equitable morigage over the property of the iower which hias markel velue of Rupees 364.852 million,
estimated by an independentvaluer.

[ue (0 economic situstion and non-availability of credit facilities, the cangtruetion of the property eould not commence and
thework has stalled at plinth lavsl, However, afterthe construction of Kalma Chowk undemass the value of the praperty has
appreciated due to its location and accessibility. Furher, investors are available after post eleclion scemario, The
managemenis of Enplan (Private) Limited and the Modaraba are actively seeking and negalialing with buyers for sale of
further floovs to generale funds for completion of the tower. Possibiliies are being explored by Lhe rianagament of Enplan
{Private} Limited 1y whaily and substantially sell the bower insome interestad party. I this case tha proceeds wil be adjusted
towards Ihe purchase of firs! floor Trom Modaraba belore vacalion of charge by the Modaraba, Based on the siualion, the
managementis hopeful thal sale of further floors will e mada in the curent year lo generate funds io complete the lower.

34 | Annual Report 2014




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

16

17

171

1%

19

20,1

g}

PLACEMENT

This reprasents advance / placerment from Trust Iwestment Bank Limited (TIBL) - associaled company afised consequent to the
transfar of wtal sxpesure of Enplan Privale) Limited amounting o Rupass 105 milion to the Modaraba in accordance wilh the
satttarnenl arrangerment daled 28 June 2M2. This arangarment was for % months and camies zers markup. Dudng the year ended

A0 Jurws 2014, the Modaraba repaid Rupaes 1 millgn 10 Teost nvestment Bank Limited .

Rastatad
i3

Rupees

3,540
142
65,081
2465217
11,064,073

177,145

2014
Rupees

CREDITORS, ACCRUED AND QTHER LABILITIES
Accrued nancal charges 3,551
ljarah reatals rtdved in advance -
Dug o customers {Mobe 17.1) 400,784
Accrued and other payables 2,703,335
Unclaimed profil 4ttt oo 14,751,531
Modaraka manggement company lee payable (Kol 29) -
Provigaan far warkers' welfare fund 177,149

14,126 350

14,376,461

These comprise of payablas genarated 85 & consequence of camying on the buginess by brokerage division,

23
Rupess

150 632

3,570,652

8,082 672
3,570,632

4,512 040

Restatad
13
Rupees
160,045
1,334,822

1,484 057

4,370,650
(4, 110,505)

160,045

172318
460,323
33,985
{5606,562)

2014
Rupags
CURRENT PORTIOH QF NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Security dapogis against fjgrah aesets (Nole 19) 3,202 D65
Defarred rrgrabaha meome (Mote 23) 145 B48
3,436,913
SECURITY DEFOSITS AGAINST |JJARAH ASSETS
Security deposita against ifarah assals 0,534 872
Less: Curmenl portion (Mote 18) 3,282 G5
6,342 307
2044
Rupeas
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Gratuity (Mote 201} {7,268}
Emnployess compensalad absencas {Mote 20.2) 1,180,353
Gralufty
The amounts racagnized In the batance sheat are as follpws:
Present valug of dafned baneft obkgation 4,700 4
Fair walua of plan assaks 14, 707 690}
{7, 285}
Nat recoghized {asset} ! liabllity
Liabdlty a5 at 01 Juby 160,045
Expanse charged w tha profil and loss 383,774
Remeasurements recognized i other comprehensive incoma {T0,790)
Contritulions rmarda by the Modaraba during the year {460 323
{Asset] / habily as 21 30 June [7.23%)

160,045 !
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Movement in present valug of daflned benefit ohigation

Pragend valus of define banafil abligation as ai 01 July
Curant zarvica cosl

Inerast cost on defined benafit cohilgation

Berfits paid daring Ihe year

Rarmgssurarnants fexperience adpustments)

Precont value of defmad banellt obligation as at 30 June

Movement in falr value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets as at 01 July

Inieresl incorme an pan assets

Corribulions duing the year

Benefits paid during the year

Retam on plan assets, sxcluding inferest incanma

Fair value of plan assets a5 a1 30 June

Plan assaix consist of the dollowlng:

Investments in undls of mudual fund
(ash al bank

Restated
14 a3
Rupees Rupeas
4,270,650 3E08,308
371,14 437521
448,418 463,320
{369,306 (242 396
4,704 4,270,650
4 110,605 3433887
455,780 6 A8
460,323 £i5.582
315,018 1276, 382
4,707,630 4,110,605
4 877,748 4 066, 517
20,901 £4 0188
4 707 630 4 1110 GRS

The Modarsba's objective is bo match plan assals to the bensfit obligations by invesling in securilias with meturilies that match the
banefit paymanis as they fall tua. The Modaraba sdlvely monitars how the durstion and the expecled yiald of the investments are
matching he expected cash autfiows arising from te employes benefil plan obtigation. The Mudaraba has not changed the
processes wsed to manage It risks from previous paricds. The Modarsba dogs not use derivalives 1o manage its risk, A large
portlon of plan assels in 2014 consists of units of rmuwal fund. The Modaraba balleves that mudual funds ofier the best retums ovar

tha termn with an atceplabla level of risk undes starmic mode of investment.

Expansze chargad to the profit and loss

Currend service cosl 371,14 437 521
Interest cost on definad beneli obllgaton 445,418 468,320
Interest income on plan assels {455, F80] (446,418
577 460,323
Total remeasurements rseognized in other comprehansive Income
Rameasurements of plan sbligation {expesancs adjustments) [389,809) [242,396)
Redurm on plan agsels, gxcluding inlerest indome 319,01E 276,382
{70 7HH 33,986
Historical Information
e [ s ][z || ani1 || 2010 |
Rupass Rupess Rupeas Rupees Rupaes
Pregent value of dahinad .
tanefil ahligation 4, 7.4 4 270,650 608,305 135044 433 3000253
Fair value of plan assats 4707580 [4,110,605)  {3.433,987) £3.004 377 {2,404 3324
Dofieit In the pfan (7 28] 160,045 172,38 340062 G 821
Experience adjusimants
arislng on plan obligatkn 380 808 242,306 440,751 514 820} 240,54
Experience adpstmants
aising on plan asasta RILRINL 276,382 412,355 287 069 214,581

36 | Annual Report 2014




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

m)

m

202

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Assumptions used for valuation of the defined benafit schame ang as ueder;

Pt annum

2014 | 2013

Dlztourd rate used for year and obligation 13.5% 10.5%
Distaunt rabe used for interast cost in peolit and koss 10.5% 13.0%
Expected rate of ingraase in salary 12.55% 5%
Expeciad rate of ratum on plan aszets .50% 13%

Muartality was assumed as par SLIC {2001 - 2005} Mortality Tablg with o0 year set back.
Thee Modaraba expects to pay Rupaes 433,256 In conlributions o defined banefil plan in yesr 2015
The average duration of tha defined benefit cbligation i 10 years,

Plan aseats held in bust are govemned by local regulations which mainly includes Trust Act, 1882, Companies Ordindnce, 1964,
Incore Tax Rulea, 2002 and Rulss umder the trust deed of the Flang, Respansibility for govamance of e Fund, mciuding
inwastment decisions and cantribution sthedules, lies with tha Board of Trustees, The modaraba managerment company appoints tha
Irustees and all tuslaes ara employees. There is o mdnimurn oabibulion requirement o the fand,

The expetted relum on plan assels is based on lhe markel expactations and depends upon the assst peartfona of the plam, ai the
beginning of e period, for ralums gver the enlire Iife of rastated abligation,

Sensitivity analysls

Tha sensitivity of the defirad banedit abligation (o changa in 100 basic poinls {1 percent) of discount rate 2t the £nd of the yoar |5 as
follows:;

Impact on dafined benefit cbiigation
Changa [n Ingheage in Decreace in
assumption ass.mplion assumption
(Rupaes) (Rupees)
Discount rate a1 30 June 1.00% 4,260,108 5,201,980
Futime salary increazes 1.0F% 5,207,017 (4248217

The sensitivity analysis |s based on a change in an assumption while holding all ather assumplions constant. In praclice, this is
unlikely to ooour, and changes in some of Ihe assumptions mey be comalatad. When calculating the sansliity of te defined beanafit
abligation ko signifigant scluarial assumptions he same method [present valug of the defined banedil abllgation cafculated with tha
projected unit credit method al the and of the reperiing period} has been spplied as when calculaling the amoonts recognized within
the balanca sheat,

014 2013
Rupess Rupees
Employess compensatad absences
Chtning balance 1,334,922 1,305,165
Amnunt recognized during the vear in profl and loss {7,763 0529
Benefit pard durng the year (136,300 (17873}
Closing batance 1,190,359 1,344,922
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2014 2013
Rupess Rupses
a) Movemant in llability for defined banefit ohllgatlen
Presant valus of defined benedll obligation as at 01 July 1,334.022 1,305 166
Currant service oI5t 276.745 143 301
[rlerast cost o defined banefit obligation 132 985 168 672
Benefits paid during the year {136.800) (170,873
Remeaswements (sxparience adjusimednts) {417 463 {162,344}
Pregant valug of defined benalt obligation 95 a1 3t June 1,10, 258 1,334,822
b Amacunt racognized in profit and loas
Curtenl sarvica cost 278,715 193,301
Inbarest cost on dafined benefit obligation 132,585 168 ETZ
Ramsasurements (exparlence adjusiment (417,463 {162,344
(1,763 2,628

g} Higtarcal informalion

[ 2014 || 23 || 2012 || 201 1| 2010 |

Rupess Rupsaes Rupses Rupeas Rupaas
Prazent valus of defingd
banafit obligatan 1,140,354 1,334,922 1,305,166 1,178,360 A0T G
Exparignce adjuslmeants
arlging on plan liabilies {417 463) {1652,344) (72,566} 8,161 {207.084)
d} Aasumptions used for valuation of the defined benefil scheme are as under:
Par anfium
P M3
Dispound rale used for year and ohligation 13.5% 10.5%
Discount rale usad for interest cost In pofit and loss 10.5% 15.0%
Expacted rale of ingrease in salary 12.5% a.5%
Averaga number of |saves utiized per annum ) days 20 days

Martality was azsume as par SLIC (2001 - 2005) Mortality Teble with one yea 521 back.
&) The aveeage duraticn of 1he defined benafit obligation is 11 years.
fi Sensitivity analysis

The sansllivity of the definsd bansfil tbligatian b change in 100 basks paints (1 percent} of discount rate at the and of the yaar iz as

frdlows:
Impact ¢n dafinad beneft obligalion
Changs In Incraasm In Dacreass in
assumption assumption assumption
(Rupess) {Rupeas)
Descount rata at 30 June 1008 (1,070,793 1,328,703
Fulure salary inaases 1.00% 1,326,703 {1068 200}

This sensitivity analyss is based on & ¢hanga in an assumption while holding all ather assumpllons constant, I practice, this is
unlikely ke oceur, and changes in some of the assumplions may be correlaled. Whan calcutating the sensithdty of the defined beneft
obligation ta significant actwaral assumplions the same method {presant value of e defined benefil obltgation calculated with the
projectsd unit credit method &t the and of the reporting pariod) fas been applied a5 when calsulating the amounts recognized wiihin
tha balance sheel-
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2014 013
Rupeas Rupees
21 CERTIFICATE CAPITAL
Authorized certifivate capital
B2 500,000 ¢2013; 62,500,000} modaraba cartificales of Rupess10 each 625, 000,000 525,000,080
fasund, subscribad and pald-up certificata capktal
16,856,451 (2013:16,656.451) modaraba cartiwates of Rupass 10
each fully paid up in cash 166,564,910 186,564, 910
3,676,208 (2043: 3,975,008) modaraba cerificates of Rupass 10
each issued 33 fully paid bonus cerfficatas 39,768,060 30,769,080
b, TAO08 {2013 5,780,405} moderabe cerificates of Rupees 10
aach issuad o ceniflcale hokiers af Firat Hapveri Modaraba in
accordance with tha schama of amalgamation &7.80d,050 57,804,050
64,138,024 264,138,040

211 Figslity Capital Management (Private) Limiled, the managemont comgany, bolds 5869814 [2013: 5,869.614) modaraba certifizatas
in iho Medarata.

22 RESERVES

GCaphtal resarves

Sialulory rezerve (Moe 2213 79,377 00 TH.624.5T7

Fair value reserve (Mote 22.2) 22 Bas -

Ravenue reserva

napproprlalad peofd 5,305,975 2273 460
84,706,381 80,548 037

221 This rapresents special reseqve created in compliance with Ihe Prudential Regulations for Modarsbas issued by SECP.
222 Thds represented unrealizad gain an re-measurement of available for sale equity investmant at falr value,

23 DEFERRED MORABAHA INCOME

Lang termn deferved morabaha income 266,792
Lesss Current maturity of defemed morabaha inearna (Nots 18} 146 848 .
119,844 -

F2] CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencizs

There were ro reportable contingancies sther than these discosed in these financial staterants a¢ al 30 Jung 2014,

Commhtments il Wil
|

23 OTHER INCOME

Redurn gn bank deposits KL R -
Feoz, sommissian and odher chames 46,073 17.141
Ralum on lnane b amployses 35,534 M2
Gain on sale of Investmant 2413 100 1,842 0ad
Gain on sale of fived ass01s - nat - 1M
Gain on sale of investment proporty 13,495,965 10472 5Al

14,357,659 12,3 465
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5 ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

Salaries and other benefils (Wots 26.1)

Legal and professional

Prinling and staticnery

Traveding, convayance and wehites’ ranning
Insurance

Fea, subscription and {axes

Auditors' remuneraton {Mote 26.2)

Fant and taxes

Repair and maintanance

Eleiricity, water s gas

Entertaintment

Advertizernent

Telephens and postage

Dapreciation on fixed assets in own use (Mote 15.1)
Irnpasrrant an capital work in pogress (Mote 15.2)
Miscelkansous

2014 2013
Rupeas Rupecs

9722085 9,449,308
584 28] 586,040
G, 74 480,537
2,206,235 2,214,545
255412 77702
620,045 a71,81
541,000 505,000
251 470 59,368
185,851 172,510
280075 267.031
348,348 308,503
.15 183,165
&37.881 &6Z 027
1,419,531 1,252 976
2,230,000
764,752 757 807
15082 417 20,238,542

261 Salaries and cther banefits indlude Rupess 303,778 {23 Rupess 460,323 in respect of gratuily and Rupees 473436 (2013

Rupees 479.12%) an account of provident fund contribution.

6.2  Auditors’ ramunaration
Audit fee
Ravigw of hall yeary accounts

Cenlcations
Ot of pocked aXpansas

7 FIMANCIAL CHARGES

Bank are ather charges
Interast om amaunt payable to provident furd st

28 PROVISION FOR NON-FERFORMING RECENVABLES

Cpening balance

Add: Charged during the year
Leze: Reversed durlng 1he year
Met reversal during the: year
Clesing balance

261 Ereak up of closing halancs

Prowislon against doubtful morabaha investments {Mobe 5]
Provigion agaanst doubdful jjarah rentals receivable (Nols 6.1)
Prowision against recalvablas from clients (Note 7.1)
Provision against profit receivabie on mokabaha inveslment

Fa) MODARABA MANAGEMENT COMPANY FEE

75,000 250,000
126,000 115,000
100,000 100,000
40,000 40,061
541,060 5015, 001
24,154 LY
4,551 3,540
27705 9163
255, 120 458 265543, 534
2,440,000 6,969,372
3,745,815 17,492,344
{305.315) {10,523,476)
254 814 543 255,120,458
203,284 731 207,238,231
36,150,453 26,150,459
7,126,181 8,481,096
1,253,772 3,253,772
254 814,643 255,120,458

Wanagemenl fze payable 1 modaraba managensnt company for the year ended 3 June 2013 ammeting 1o Rupses T10.040 has
been raversed as per inslrucilons of SECP as the Modaraba did ok distribute %)% of ils profil available for appropriation o
certificate holdars. This adjustment has been recognized retrospectively and comparative ameunls for the yaar ended 30 June 2013
have been restated In acoordance with 145 B *Accounting Policies, Changes In Accounting Estimates aned Empes”. Mo provision far
modaraba management sormpany fae has been provided for the year ended 30 June 2014 gn the same basis,
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2014
Rupees
PROVISION FOR TAXATION
Currani:
Far the wear (Mote 30.1] 24000 -
Crafarred incame tax (Mote 30.2) 2544 -

301 Provision for curment tax represents capital gain tax. Mo ather pegvision fer lax is recognized 2 the Maderabs has estimatsd cary
forwardable tax bosses of Rupeas 5356 million {2013; Rupees 5800 million), Furiher, provision of minlmum s i nol applicable
tor ther Modaraba a5 per sub chausa (i) of clause 114 of part 1V of second scheduls 1o the Income Tax Ordinancs, 2001,

30.2  Doefarrad income b
Thee {liakdlity} ¢ asaed for dabermed income tax originated dua to lemparary diffierences relating lo:
Burplus on svailable for sala mvasiment (2,544 .
Accedarsied lax depreciation {28,945 532 388
Carry forward 1ax IDsses 16,589 054 13,950,012
16,557 575 14,482 400
Less: Deferred income tax asset nol racognized 16,660 118 14,482 400

3021 The defemed incom kax assed of Rupees 16.560 miian (2013 Rupess 14.482 mHlian) has not been recognized in thess Arencial
sialemerts as the teraparary differences are not axpectad ta reverse in foregceable futlre hecawse taxable profits may ned ba
#vailsble against which the tempocary diferences can be utikzoed.

k3 EARNINGS PER CERTIFICATE - BASIC AND DILUTED

Prafit atbribuiakde to ordinany cenificates holders Rupees 3 764 658 I 185 504
Wralghiod average number of ordinary certificates Hutnbers 264125804 25413804
Eammings per ¢erlificate Rupess {.14 g7

MA Therz is na dittien it eamings per certificala as e Modaraba has nl issued any instrument which would have an impact on iz
2EMING3 per carificato,

EF FUTURE lIARAH RENTALS RECEIVABLE

Agoregala amunt of fulure ifarah rentals receivable on ihe basie of agreements executed uplo 30 Jung 2014 approximate 1o
Rupees 18,104 627 (2013; Rupees 8.630,986). The amount of future jjarah rantals retsivable and pariod during which they falF dus

are;

Mot [ater tham ang waar 6,588, 959 5,272,286
Later than o year but mat [ater than five years 12 505,628 4 358,700
Later than five years

19104 627 9,630,966

321 The Modaraba has enlered inta various ljarah agreernant for pedods ranging from 3 to § years (2013 3 10 5 years), Security
depagits manging From 0% 1o £4% (20135 1% to 70%) are cbtalhed at the ime of dishursement, The rate of profit implilt i lj3eah
ranges from 17% to 21% {2043 17% to 20%) per annum.

B REMLINERATION OF QFFICERS AND OTHER EMELOYEES

2014

Officers || Others [ Total

Rupeasz Rupoas Rupues
Rermumeration 0,841 Bl T8I 500 6,629,160
Hauge rent 1,322 640 184,700 1,507,240
Gratuity and émployee compensated absences 356,016 - 356,016
Prowdant fnd sontribution 440 568 32 568 4734365
Cther alowancas 75,131 - 56,131

8717315 1004 THE 9,722 083
Humber of employvaes al th year end 12 9 Fi
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2013

Officers || oer ] Total

Rupags Rupess Rupees
Ramurgralion 5,796,714 B1 062 6,597 B26
House rent 1,449,183 2040, 283 1649455
Gratulty and employes compensaled ahsences 660,952 - BEM.052
Provident fund condribution 445495 36 47812
Cther allowances 2 545 - B2 545

f,414,959 1,034,543 G445 08
Mumber of ermployoes at the year e 12 10 2

334 Cenain officers of the Modaraba are provided with free mainlzined vahiclas.
24 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Tha hodaraba hes expasuie to e kllawing risks fm its use of financial inslruments:
- Credit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Warket risk

The Board of Dlreciors of the management comgany has overall responsibllity for the establishment and oversight of the Modaraba's
rigk, managament frarmework.

1 Creditrisk

Cradit risk iz tha rigk that the countarparty o & nancial instment will cause 3 financial (064 i the Modaraba by Filing to discharga
an obligalion, Tha risk is generally limited to principsl amgunts and antrued profil thareon, il ary. The Modaraba's pollcy is fo enter
o financial conmbacts in accordands with the intemal sk management polickes and the requirements of tha Pradential Regulations.
The carrying amount of the foliawing linamcial sssets rapresents the madimum credit expasura al the repdrling data:

2014 3
Rupaas RupeaE
Baenk balanes 10,151,643 25,701 671
Investmenls & 775442 5,760,000
ljaat rentale recedvables 620442 268,802
Morabaha invesimants 80,870,000 63,670,000
Advances, deposits and other receivables 16,331,138 12,923 630
Lenyg tefm recaivabies and depostts 1,604,380 1,544,034

15,953,545 114,862,236

3411 Credit quality of banks

Tha credil quality of ihe Modarabe's bank halances can be assessed with referenca to exlemal ciadit ratings as follows:

Rating 4 It FI3E]
Shortterm [ Lomgterm |{ Agency Rupass

MIB Bank Limit Al+ BA- PACRA 32006 30,204
Samba Bank Limited A Ade JoRAA3 5,551.042 14,284,403
MCE Bank Linited A+ AAR PRCRA 1,044,514 11,209,010
Meazan Bank Limided At A JCRVIZ 5,503,209 -
Faysal Bank Limited hi+ hh PALRA 13,254 157,795
State Bank of Pakistan - - . 6,838 10,258

10,151,642 25,701 671
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1.2 Description of gellataral held

L ]

M4

The Medarabe's jjarah amangements (aases} ame sacmmad agains! jjerah sssete. n 8 few arangemens additionsl collataral |s s otitained in the

fiarmn of rrieigaged proparty.

Morabeha mnveshmems are sacued by way of parsonal guerenisse of the direckees, mongage of properties and dersand prormissony neles venying

lrom ¢ass 1o tasa.

Age analysl of profit on morabaha Investments

2014
Fasl dus ﬁn‘:lﬂl “n Am‘:‘uln:‘un Sutpansion made
Grogs amount w e M under Prudentlal | |Carmying amount
sSuapansion sUSpansion is
Reguiations
required ragulrnd
Rupsaas:
0 days 10684 344 1,684,344 - . 1,884,344
1 day - 89 days 12,387 2 LI LR 12,330,699 12,330,608 57,443
80 days - 174 days. 85422 - go422 BB 422 -
180 darys - 364 days X5m8 - 266,018 266,018
1 year - lasz than 2 year - - ' i
2 wear - lass than 3 yaar 714,906 714,806 714,506
3 year or marg 340,935 - Budfy 856 LD B35 -
Total 16,081,467 1,741,587 14,330,860 14, 3% B 1,741 5T
2013
Pasl dus An:_ln:lr:l oh .lmv::n:‘un Suspansion made
Groas amount w ra M undar Prudentlal | |Carrying amoLnt
auspansicn suspengion is
Regulations
required ragulréd
Rupsaas:
0 days 4812 730 126.x32 &, 536,458 4 686,456 136,232
1 day -89 days - - - . -
40 days - 17% days - -
160 days - J64 days - - - .
1 year « less tan 2 yaar 4,813 782 - 4,813,792 4,812, 7E2
2 year - ass than 3 yaer - . - .
3 year or More 340 335 - 944 B35 B B1S .
Toital 10 567 347 186,232 10441 115 10441,115 126 252
Age analysls oFmarabaha Investmenis
2044
Pasl dus Amount on Atk on Provislan
which o which recoghized
Grogs amount pravision proviglon iz undar Prudental Carmying amount
reqquirad rquired Regulalicns
Rupaas
0 deys 21, B0 21,500,000 - 21,503,000
1 day -175 davs 37, 17004 AT 0,000 - ar, 170,300
180 days- 364 days 3,20, - 3,200,000 3,200,000
1 year « (mss han 2 vaar - . . .
2 yéar - Iess than 3 yaer 18,530,000 14,550,000 5,530, [ 14,000,000
3 y&ar of more 207,754,231 . 207, 754,331 275424 500,000
Total 2HE 154 2331 58 570 000 230 484 731 20, 284, 21 50870000
2043
Pasl dus Aumvaunl on Ameounton Frovisicn
which o which recognizad
Gross amount provigion provislion is under Frudeniiel Garrying ameunt
| ___required ragulrad Eegulalions
0 days 43,5200 000 43,320,504 - 43,320,000
1 day-179 days - - -
1ED dey= - 64 days - - . -
1 year - legs than & vear 13,300, 6) 13,300,000 1,157 50 12,112 540
2 year - le9s than 3 yaar 16,530,010 16,530,000 3,252 500 13,237,500
3 year ang abowve 202 734 211 - 20375 23 202,754,231 .
Tetal 275,804 231 42 320,000 %2 564 251 07, 234,23 66,674,000
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ProvIsions are racognizat by the Madarabe on tha basis of Une based criteria givan undar Prodental Regulstions for Modarabas and subjecie

evalualion eamiad aut on an ongaing besis.

Age analysis of [jerah renials recalyable
2014
Fast dua Ameamt on Amaunt on )
Suspenkion made
Gress amount which no whizh under Prudentlal | |Carrying amoun
QUEpENSHIN suspension ks Renulations [l
requirad recquired
Rupees-
Qi dey= 40,617 517 - - 40,617
1 day 55 days 578,325 579,525 . - 575 26
90 dayz - 179 days 416,481 - 418 4B1 446 481 .
180 days - 354 days 471,186 41166 471,166
1 yEar - less Ehan 2 yaar 22852 32 B2 32,662
2 yaar - less than 1 years 37,500 - ar.s00 37500
Jyear or mees 253 078 - J0, 536,078 30,536,078 .
Tatal A 116,328 %442 39,495&? 38,495 847 520 442
2043
Past duw Nm?unlnn Amounk ¢n Suspansion made
Gress amourit which no which under Prudanlial | |Carrying amount
suzpansion Buspansion i% Regulations
rgcquined raguirsd
Ruprirs
0 days 100,104 100,104 . 100,104
1 day -E8 dey= 164788 168,748 - - 166,736
9 days -179 days 101,226 - 101,326 101,326 -
180 days - 36 days 45,755 - 45,785 45,7585
1 year - kess than 2 year 24,1 - 24,4 24,iK0 -
2 year - legs than 3 years 148,220 - 143,231 143,230 -
3 year or more 3B G46.023 - 34 648 0233 A 083 -
Tistal 39,236 226 256,602 H.Bﬁ?im 34,987 234 . B2
Concaniratien of credLrlsk

Tha Mndaraba menagas oredit dsk and its concaniration throwgh diversifcsdion of ectities b Sveid undue concantrabod of risks with mdividuals,
rOLPE OF Spegiic intuslry segrents. For this pugdes, the Modareba hes astablishad axposurs limis for indivdgals and incysiriel sethrs.

Bireak down of crodd rlsk exposure by class of business as al 30 June 20714 5 a5 fllows;

Transpor and communicains
Educatlan

Pomer

Textilas

Conslrutlican

Indivitiuaks

Total

Evaak dovn of credit rish expasurs by cass of busiesss as at 30 June 712 i= as follows!

Transport and crnmekcallons
Textles

LConsbucton

Indlviduzls

Talal
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ljarah Morahaha Total % age
aseats Invesiments
FLapeaes:

. 5, DX, Lo £ DO, D 4,52
2,000,005 2 0, 005 1492
1,490,835 1,400,835 143

504,000 SO0,000 LEY
B, (KH] 35,000,900 35,680,000 REWE |
18,377 560 A0 &70, 00 58,247 G&0 571
3,058,600 80570500 $003,928,60) 100,00
ljarah Morabana
akbats imveratments Tolal tage
Rupees

- ¥.610,0a T.510,0H] 913

1,0%0,585 . 1,930,585 232

B0 38,950,000 39,640 000 47 51

12,044 960 £2,110,000 14 154 BB 4008
14 865 565 £B ETO, 00 3,535,585

100.0¢




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

M2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity rizk is the risk that the Modaraba will encounter difficully in meeting it financial oidigations as they fa due.
Liquiclity rigk arises becavse of the possibiity thal the Modarsba coukl be required 1o pay its lisbiktiss earfier than
expacted gr Jificulty In reising funds te meet commiiments associated with financial labdites as they fall due. The
Modaraba's approach Lo managing liquidity is fo ensure, as far a5 possitle, hat il will atways heve sufficient liquidity 1o
rest s liabilifes when due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incuiming unacceptable lossas or damaga
o the Modaraba's reputafion. The following are the conlraclual maturlies of financial liabillies, including inlsrest

payments:
2014
Carrying Conractual | | 6 monthe or 81w 12 lysarto2 | | Zyearsto 5
amount cash Aows 132 months YOars years
Rupeeas

Flpancial ||abilities

Creditors, accruad
and other liahilities 13,849,201 13,849 201 13,849,201 - -

Total 13,949,201 13,248,201 13,548 201 - - -
2013
Carrying Contractual | | & months or Gio12 Tyearto2 | | 2 ymarste 5
amount cash flows lass months Yoars years
Rupaas

Financfal liabilitias

Placemegn! 1,000,004 1,000,000 1,000,000 - - -
Credittes, acoiued
and other kabiilies 14,197,911 14,157 911 14,157 811 - - -

Totat 15,197,811 15,197.911 13,187,311 - - -

.21 The confraciual cash fows relaling 1o the above financiad liabilites have been defermined on the basis of mark-up rales
effective as at year end (and includes balh privclpal and profit payahle Thergnn).

a3 Market risk

Markel risk iz Ihe risk thal changes in market price such as foreign exchange rales, interest rates and equity prices will
affect the Modaraba's income or the vatue of its holdings of financial inslnuments.

H31  Curmrency sk

Currency risk is the risk thal Ihe fair value or fulure cash flow of a financial instrument will fuciuste because of thangas in
forsign exchange rates. Cumency risk arises mainly from futive commercial transactions or receivablas and peyeables exist
due bo transachons in foreign cumancies. Currenty, the Modaraba do not have any receivables or payables that exist due
10 Iransactions in foreign cumencias which expose it Io curmancy rigk,

Annual Report 2014 | 45




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

34.3.2 Interest rta rlsk

This represents the risk that the fair value of fubure cash fipws al a financial instrument will flucluate hecause of changes in
miarked interest rates.

The Modarsha’s interest rate risk arses fram long lLam morabaha finance and bank batances in 3aving accounts. Long Lem
morabaha finance obizined and balanoes in saving accounds at varatle rales expose e Modaraba to cash Now interest rate
risk. Musharika finances obtamed, musharika and morabaha investmenls made at fixed rate expose the Maodaraba to falr
value interest rata risk.

Al the batance sheel date e interes] rate profile of the Modaraba's interes! bearing financial Instrumeants was:

2014 2013
Rupaes Rupaes

Fixed rate inslruments
Financial assets
Morabaha investments . 45 870,000 29,729,000
Floaing rata instrumenits
Flnanckal as=at
Morabaha investmant 35,000,000 38,550,000
Bank balances 10,144,505 25641 413

Fair value sansitivity analysis for fited rate Instruments

The Madaraba doss not account For any fxed rate financial assets and liabdities at fair value through profit or loss. Tharafore,
a change in interest rate at e batance sheel date would not affect profit or loss of the Wadaraba,

Gazh fow sensibvity analysis for variabla rate instraments

A change of 100 basis paints in interest rates at the reporiing date would have increased | (decraasad) profit for the yaar by
the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that @l ather variables, in particuls foreign cumency rates, remsin
canstant. Tha anatysis is pedonmed on the same basks for the year 2013,

EFFECT ON PROFIT
104 bps

Increase | | Decrease

Rupess Rupees
As at 30 June 2014
Cash Aow sensllivity-lvating rate financial assets 451 M8 (451,448)
Cash fow sensillvity-loating rate financial liabilites - -
Nel effact 451,448 {451,448)
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3433

M4

EFFECT ON PROFIT
100 bps

Increzse ||  Decroase

Rupees Rupess
Ag at 30 June 2013
Cash flow sensitivity-foating rate financial assels 846,414 (545,414}
Cash flow sensitivity-Noating rale financial lisbilifes - .
Mel effect 546,414 {646,414)

Tha sensifivity analysis prepared is mid necessarily indicative of the effects on profit e he year and assets / liabilities of the
Modaraba, This analysis is prepared assuming the amounls of liabilifies and assets oulstanding at balance sheet dates were
wUtstanding for tha whols year.

Other price risk

Cther price risk represents the sk that the fair value ar fiture cash fows of a financial instrument will Auctyate because of
changes in market pices {ofher than hese ansing fiwm interest rate Fisk of currency risk), whether those changes are caused
by factors specific o the indiidual financial instrumant ar ils issusr, ar factars affecting all similar inancial instrument traded in
the markel The Modaraba is net exposed be commadity price risk.

Gensitivity analysls

There were no investment in listed shares as on 30 june 2014, The Madaraba anly owns wnits of NAFA fund which is an spen
ended mutual fund. There was no direst impact of increase ! decrease in the Karachi Stock Exchangs (KSE} Index on ihg
Modaraba's profit after taxation for the year and on other comprehansive income,

Fzir values of financial assets and lizbililias

The camying values of all financial assels and liabilties reflacted in nancid statemenis approximate their fair valyss, The
following table provides an analysis of finarslal instruments Thal are measured subsequent b widal recognition at fair value,
grouped in o levels 1 1o 3 based on the degraa to which fair value is chservable:

[ tevern [ Lewst2 |[ Levaz |[ “Toml |
Rupees Rupess Rupszes Rupsass

As at 30 June 2014

Azzels

Available for sale financial azsety 5442 - &, 750,000 377a 442
As at 30 Juna 2013

Asnets

Avaiable for salg financial assels - - 2,750,000 5,750,000

The fair value of hancial instruments. Iraded i active markets is based on guoted markel prices at the balance shest dale.
The qualed markel price used for financial inslruments held by the Modaraba is the cument repurchase price. Thasa fnancial
instruments are classified under bevel 1 in above referrad table,
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The tair value of financial instuments that are not Iraded in an aclive market is determined by using valuation lechriguas.
These valation techniques maximize the use of abservable market data whera ilis available and rely 25 litle as possible on
entity specific estimates. I all significant inputs required & fair valug a financial instrument are observable, those financial
insfruments are dassifed under level 2 in above referted table, If one of more of the significant inputs is not based on
obzervable marked data, the financial instrument is dassified under level 3. The Modaraba has o level 2 inancial instruments

a3 on 30 June 2014,

Leans an Available for

recaivahluds gale Toral

Rupcas:
35  Financlal instrumenis by categories
Ag a1 30 June 2014
Assats as per halance sheat
Cash and bank balances 10,169,776 - 10,168,776
|nvestmants - 5775442 5,775,442
jarah rentals recaivablas 620442 - 620,442
Meorabaha investmanls 80,870,010 - 80,870,000
Advances, deposits and other receivabies 16,331,138 - 16,331,135
Lt tefr receivables and deposils 1,604,230 - 1 604 &30
109,596 236 5775442 115,371 678

Finzncial liabildles at amortized

cost
Rupees

Llakllities as par balance sheet
Croditors, accrued and olhwer lighilitiss 15,845 2M

Loans and Avallahla for

recelvablas sale Total

Rupasas
As at 30 June 203
Assels a5 par balance sheet
Cash and bank balances 25,717,356 - 25117356
[nyestnent . 5,750,000 5,750 10
[jarah remtats receivablos 268,092 - 260 802
Morabaha investments 68,670,000 - GB.A70,000
Advances, deposits and other receivablas 12823639 - 12 523 634
Lang e recaivables and deposits 1,543,034 - 1548 034
109,127 4241 5,750,000 114 877 921

Financial liabilitles at amortized

cost
Rupees
Liahilities as per batanca shaet
Pacamenl 1,010,000
Creditors, acerued and other ligbilities 14,197 911
N TSEA T
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2014 2013
35 GCASH{USED [N} GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS Rupess Rupees
Profit bhefore taxation 3 7EH.658 71863501
Adjustment for non-cash charges and othar Heme:
Presdsion for non-parfarming raceivabias - Revarsal {305.815) {10,523,476)
Caprocatian 6,402 594 6,000 57
Impairment on capital werk in progress B 2,250,000
Financial charges 27,708 9,183
Predit an rarababa imestments 15,714,231} {1,780, 759)
Retum on bank depesitz {38.887) -
Gain on sale of fjarah asss (130,527 -
Gam an sale of fined aszels - {31,171}
(5amn on =sle of investment properties (13,590, 965) {10472, 880}
Gam on galg of nvastment in MAFRA fund (240,000 -
G an sale of wesiments . [1.342 044}
Prowizicn for employes benefits 356,016 BEQ, 852
Working capital changes (Note 33.1) (14,961,330 15,259,263
(24,812 B33 G724 577
B Working capital changes
[Increase) | decraase in cperating assets
Morabseha investmenis (13,250,000} 44,840,864
ljzrah remtals nocaivable (351,550 68,472
Advances, depasits, prepayments and
mhar receivables (422,180} 6452972
(14,023,730} 51472328
{Decrease) In operathng isbikides
Creditors, acgrsed and cthar liabditeas (337 EDT} {36,213 085)
{14,861 330} 15,260,263

k1] SEGMENT INFORMATION

Az per [FRS & cperating segranis are reponiad in @ manar consisent with the inlemal reparting used by the chief oparating
decision-makes. Tha Chigf Executive Oficer of the modavalks management company has been idertified as the chief operating
decasian-makes, whe & eapansible for alkecating resources and assessing parfiumanca of the oparating sagrmenls,

The Chief Execulive Officer is responsible for the Modaraba's entire product portlslia and considers the business o have & single
weeralng segment. The Modaraba's asset gllgoaton decisons s based on a single integrated invesimenl strategy and the
Modaraba's performance is evaluatod on an pverall basls,

The intex gl reportowg provided {o Ihe Chief Executive Officer for the Modaraba's azsets, liabsities and gafanmends is prepared on &
vinzishent basis with the measuremenl and recognilion principes of approved accountng slendards as applicable in Pakistan,

The Modarates is domicited in Pakistan_ All of the Modaraba's Ingoma & fomn epestments in enlties incorporaled in Pakistan.

The Modaraba also has a diversified canificate holder populaticn, As at 30 June 2014, there was only one (30 Juna 2013 one)
certificate holder who hald mora han 10% of the Modaabas certificate capital, 1ts holding was 22.22% (30 June 2013: 22 22%),
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krj TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

Tha relgted parties amt associsled undertakings compeise of associaled companies, modaraba management compary, dmeetars
and key mranagement personngl and retiement beneflts. Transactions with related parties and assoaated undeniakings olher than
remuneration and benshits 1 key management personned under the term of empleyment, saff relirement benefits and others as
disclozed in nates 16, 20 and 33 respactivaly are a3 follows:

a4 2013
Rupees Rupses
Payable ko provicenl fund st . 414
Purchase of operating fited assets from associated
eampany - 16,000
Morabaha investment and profit thereon receivable fom officers of the Modaraba 1,170,004 1,366,714

3 CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Comesponding figures have besn restated as mentioned in notes 213 and 29 Mo other significant redassificalion and
reamangemenls have been mads,

M EVENTS AFTER THE BALAMCE SHEET DATE

The Board of Directors of the medaraba managemen! sompany has propased & cash dividend bor the year ended 30 June 2014 of
Rupees il {2013; Nil) per Certificate at their meeing hatd on Oclober 02, 2104 Hawever, this event has been considered as non-
atfusting avenl under 1AS 10 'Events after e Reporting Pesad' and has not been recognized in these financlal statements,

4 GEMERAL

- The finsncial statemeants of the Modaraba were approved by the directers of madaraba management company and aulhcrized for
izgue pn Ociober 02, 2104,

- Figuras hawve been rounded off to the nearest rpee.

= l"l.-lmlv*l--“_"'
Chiaf Executive irectar Director
Fidality Capital Management Fidellty Capilal Management Fidelity Capital Managsament
(Private) Limlted (Frivate) Limited {Privata) Limited
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The Companies Ordinance 1984
{Section 238{1} and 484}
Pattarn OFf Certificate holding

Form - 34

1, Inearporation Mumber
2. Mame of The Company [Flrst Fidelity Leasing Modaraba
3. Fatlemn of Holding of tha Cerlificates held by the Certificate holders a= at - June 30, 2014
4,
Ma. of Certlficate holding Taotal Certificate "
Certlicate halders From To hald
_ 3537 1 100 _ 141,
2,395 A L 00 578 56
. Ba2 501 1,000 __B91,581
1,029 1.001 5,000 2,100,858
144 5,001 10,000 _ 1,072,821
55 10,001 15,000 649,714
28 15,001 20,000 457 551
_ 30 20,001 _ 25,000 6?1 336l
I 7 25,001 30,000 03 584 |
14 30,001 35,000 332,700
K 35,001 40,800 225,315||
) 5 40,001 45 000 212,440
4 45 001 50,000 191,203
3 50,001 55,000
3 85,001 60,003
_ 3 G0, G5,000
- 3 65,001 70,000
3 70,001 75,040
| 2 75001 80,000
1 80,001 85,000
| 1 85,001 90,000
| 1 20,001 85,000
5 85,001 100,000
1 100,001 106,800 )
1 110,501 115,000
1 125,001 130,000 N
1 130,001 135, 00H}
1 145,001 150,000
1 185,001 190,000
1 195 001 200,000
2 200,001 205,000
1 210,001 215,000 __211,54‘:10_
1 250,00 255,000
It 1 255,001 260,000
1 285,001 270,000
1 270,001 275,000
1 280,001 285,000
1 300,001 305, 000
N 1 320,001 325, 00
1 350,001 355,000
1 410,001 415,000
| 1 445 (1 500,000
_ 1] 575,001 §80.000
1 580,001 585,000
) 1 700071 775,000
il 1 1,000,001 ] 1,005,000
1 1.030001 1,035,000
1 1,130,001 1,135,000
1 1,170,001 _ 1,175,200]
L 1 2 640 001 2,645,000
1 3,225,001 23,230 000
&

§.19

26,41 3!El’.l__4|
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CATEGORIES OF CERTIFICATE HOLDING
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2014

Flrs1 Fidelity Loasing Modaraba As On: Juna 30, 2014
Categorles of Cartificate halders Phrysical cDC Tolal % age
Diractors, Chief Executive Cfficer, Their Spouses and Minor Childam

| Directors ] N ]

Siyyld Tahir Nawazish 54 552 54,552 2.2
54,552 54,552 (ET]

Associatad Companias, Undertakings & Ralated Parties
Fidelity Carpital hManagement {Pw) Limited 5,568,614 5,859,614 3322
5,869,514 £,569,614 2.1
NIT 8 IGP [Hame Wise Datal ]
| Investment Corporation Of Pakistan 2145 2,145 .01
2145 2,145 o
Banks, NBFGs, OFls, Takaful, Pension Funds 29,582 96,463 126,045 048

 Modarabas 437 20,630 21,067 0.08
Insurance Companies 0] 103430 1,034 071 392

| Othar Companies.Comorate Bodles, Trusl sic. BN | 14727% 2,107 267 7.98
Ganeral Public 3330278 | 12,867 845 17,138,123 541

1906973 | _ 2241683 26,413,804 100.00
Certifheate holders More Than 5.00%
| Figekly Capital Manatjerment (Pyt} Limited 5,460,614 .2
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